# Phase 2 Information & Affiliate Guide 2024-2025





## Foreword

As Phase 1 of medical school is nearing an end, we can look forward to putting our knowledge and skills to use in the clinical setting. This experience is an exciting time which will give us further insight into our interests and final career decisions.

While the core rotations are the same for all of us, each of the sites is distinctive in its own way. We have many options available to us, ranging from small community hospitals to large academic medical centers. As such, we will each have a unique set of clinical experiences from which to draw on for the rest of our careers.

This guide was created to provide information about each affiliate hospital and the various rotations they offer. We have tried to make this as helpful and complete as possible. Please keep in mind that while every effort has been made to provide the most accurate information, this guide is NOT the final word. The Office of the Registrar will provide the official information regarding locations available for each clerkship.

We hope the information in this guide will help you select rotation sites to fit your own goals. We wish you all the best of luck next year!

Sincerely,

Affiliations Committee Representatives

Purab Kothari

Tiara Paul

Purab.Kothari@students.jefferson.edu

Tiara.Paul@students.jefferson.edu

#### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

List of Hospitals and Contacts	3 - 4
Sidney Kimmel Medical College Contacts	5
Parking Information	6
Phase 2 Curriculum	
Scheduling Procedure	7
Phase 2 Schedule AY 24-25	8
Phase 2 Important Dates / Phase 2 Curriculum Overview	9 - 10
Family Medicine	12 - 16
Internal Medicine	17 - 19
Neurology	20 - 22
Obstetrics & Gynecology	23 - 26
Pediatrics	27 - 29
Psychiatry	30 - 33
Surgery	34 - 37
Emergency Medicine	38
Affiliate Hospital Information	
Bayhealth Medical Center	39
Bryn Mawr Hospital	40
Christiana Care Health System	41
Crozer Health System	42
Independence Health System Excela Health Latrobe Hospital	43
Jefferson Abington Hospital	44
Jefferson Health – Einstein Healthcare Network	45
Jefferson Health – New Jersey	46
Jeffrson Health Northeast	47
Lankenau Medical Ctr., Mail Line Health	48
Methodist Hospital	49
Morristown Medical Ctr.	50 - 51
Nemours Children's Health, Delaware Valley	52
Overlook Medical Ctr.	53
Sidney Kimmel Medical College at TJU	54 - 55
Wilmington VA Medical Ctr.	56
WellSpan York Hospital	57
Affiliate Security Procedure	58

**Affiliate Security Procedure** 

# List of Hospitals Offering Phase 2 Rotations 2024 - 2025

HOSPITAL	LOCATION	CONTACT INFORMATION	E-MAIL/WEB SITE
Bayhealth	Dover, DE	Janna Knisley 302-744-6999	janna knisley@bayhealth.org www.bayhealthgme.org
Bryn Mawr Hospital Main Line Health	Bryn Mawr, PA	William Surkis, M.D. 484-476-5058	<u>surkisw@mlhs.org</u> www.mlhs.org
Christiana Care	Newark, DE	Brian Levine, M.D. 302-540-7841	<u>blevine@christianacare.org</u> www.christianacare.org
Crozer Health System	Springfield, PA	William Warning, M.D. 610-690-4471	william.warning@crozer.org www.crozerhealth.org/fmresidency
Independence Health System Excela Health Latrobe Hospital	Latrobe, PA	Michael Semelka, D.O. 724-537-1485	msemelka@excelahealth.org www.excelahealth.org
Jefferson Abington Hospital	Abington, PA	Danielle Pineda, M.D. 215-481-2606	<u>danielle.pineda@jefferson.edu</u> <u>www.jeffersonhealth.org</u>
Jefferson Health – Einstein Healthcare Network	Philadelphia, PA	Miriam Bar-On, M.D. 215-456-2563	<u>miriam.bar-on@jefferson.edu</u> www.jeffersonhealth.org
Jefferson Health – New Jersey	Stratford, NJ	Doris McNeill 609-781-7246	doris.mcneill@jefferson.edu www.jeffersonhealth.org

# List of Hospitals Offering Phase 2 Rotations 2024 – 2025

HOSPITAL	LOCATION	CONTACT INFORMATION	E-MAIL/WEB SITE
Jefferson Health Northeast	Philadelphia, PA	Scott Plasner, D.O. 215-612-5726	<u>scott.plasner@jefferson.edu</u> https://northeast.jeffersonhealth.org
Lankenau Medical Ctr. Main Line Health	Wynnewood, PA	William Surkis, M.D. 484-476-5058	<u>surkisw@mlhs.org</u> www.mlhs.org
Methodist Hospital	Philadelphia, PA	Jennifer Procopio, M.D. 215-952-1660	jennifer.procopio@jefferson.edu www.jefferson.org
Morristown Medical Ctr.	Morristown, NJ	Rebecca Griffith, M.D. 973-971-6340	rebecca.griffith@atlantichealth.org www.atlantichealth.org
Nemours Children's Health, Delaware Valley	Wilmington, DE	Steve Selbst, MD 302-651-5874 Brian Alverson, M.D. 302-824-1536	steven.selbst@nemours.org brian.alverson@nemours.org www.nemours.org
Overlook Medical Ctr.	Summit, NJ	Rebecca Griffith, M.D. 973-971-6340	rebecca.griffith@atlantichealth.org www.atlantichealth.org
Sidney Kimmel Medical College at TJU	(see page four)		
Wilmington VA Medical Ctr.	Wilmington, DE	Robert Measley, M.D. 302-994-2511x4643	<u>robert.measley@va.gov</u> <u>www.va.gov</u>
WellSpan York Hospital	York, PA	David Emrhein 717-851-2967	demrhein@yorkhospital.edu www.wellspanmedicaleducation.org

# Sidney Kimmel Medical College Contacts 2024- 2025

DEPARTMENT	CLERKSHIP COORDINATORS	CLERKSHIP DIRECTORS
Family Medicine	Laura Monroe Education Program Administrator 215- 955- 2362 <u>laura.monroe@jefferson.edu</u> Amy Levine Education Coordinator 215-955-1372 <u>amy.levine@jefferson.edu</u>	Marisyl de la Cruz, M.D. 215-503-3461 <u>mariasyl.delacruz@jefferson.edu</u>
Medicine	Hannah Morgan 215-955-8737 <u>hannah.morgan@jefferson.edu</u>	Jillian Zavodnick, M.D. 215-955-7795 jillian.zavodnick@jefferson.edu
Neurology	Bruce Allen 215-955-4967 <u>bruce.allen@jefferson.edu</u>	Andres Fernandez, M.D. 215-955-1891 <u>andres.fernandez@jefferson.edu</u> Courtney Seebadri-White, M.D. 215-955-3602 <u>courtney.white@jefferson.edu</u>
Obstetrics/Gynecology	Corine Aimes 215-955-8462 <u>corine.aimes@jefferson.edu</u>	Katherine Lackritz, M.D. 215-955-5000 <u>katherine.lackritz@jefferson.edu</u>
Pediatrics	Karen Baseman <u>karen.baseman@jefferson.edu</u>	Jessica Tomaszewski, M.D. jessica.tomaszewski@nemours.org
Psychiatry	Jaynie Estrada 215-955-9823 Jaynie.estrada@jefferson.edu	Mitchell Cohen, M.D. 215-955-6592 <u>mitchell.cohen@jefferson.edu</u> David Beckmann, M.D. 215-955-5379 <u>david.beckmann@jefferson.edu</u>
Surgery	Sherry Weitz 215-955-6879 <u>sherry.weitz@jefferson.edu</u>	Renee Tholey, M.D. 215-955-0020 <u>renee.tholey@jefferson.edu</u> Tyler Grenda, M.D. 215-955-5562 <u>tyler.grenda@jefferson.edu</u>
Emergency Medicine	Steven Bulizzi 215-955-7852 <u>steven.bulizzi@jefferson.edu</u> Natalie Tomiselli <u>Natalie.tomiselli@jefferson.edu</u>	Tony Zhang, M.D. 215-955-9837 <u>xiaochi.zhang@jefferson.edu</u> Alan Cherney, M.D. 215-955-9837 <u>alan.cherney@jefferson.edu</u>

# Parking Information List of Hospitals Phase 2 Rotation 2024-2025

HOSPITAL	LOCATION	HOUSING OPTION	PARKING
BayHealth Medical	Dover, DE Milford, DE	Yes Yes	Free
Bryn Mawr Hospital Main Line Health	Bryn Mawr, PA	No	Free parking in the garage on Bryn Mawr Avenue with student ID badge. Badge must be returned at the conclusion of each rotation.
Christiana Care	Newark, DE	No	Free
Crozer Health System	Springfield, PA	No	Free
Independence Health System Excela Health Latrobe Hospital	Latrobe, PA	Yes	Free
Jefferson Abington Hospital	Abington, PA	No	Free [\$10 refundable deposit for garage access]
Jefferso Health – Einstein Healthcare Network	Philadelphia, PA	No	Free
Jefferson Health – New Jersey	Stratford, NJ	No	Free
Jefferson Health Northeast (ARIA)	Philadelphia, PA	No	Free
Lankenau Medical Center Main Line Health	Wynnewood, PA		Free parking on the roof of Garage D on the Lankenau Campus with student ID badge. Badge must be returned at the conclusion of each rotation.
Methodist Hospital	Philadelphia, PA	No	Monthly parking at Wells Fargo Lot is \$10.00/month with free shuttle
Morristown Medical Center	Morristown, NJ	Yes	Free
Nemours Children's Health, Delaware Valley	Wilmington, DE	No	Free
Overlook Medical Center	Summit, NJ	Yes	Free
Sidney Kimmel Medical College at TJU	Philadelphia, PA	No	
Virtua Health Voorhees Hospital	Voorhees, NJ	No	Free
Wilmington VA Medical Center	Wilmington, DE	No	Free
WellSpan York Hospital	York, PA	Yes	Free

# Phase 2: Core Clinical Rotations Scheduling Procedures

<u>In mid-November 2023</u>, students will indicate their clerkship sequence and location preferences via an electronic system that will perform a mathematical optimization process that determines student rotation schedules. The objective is to give each student the highest order of courses and locations preferred, while <u>also</u> meeting Jefferson and affiliated hospital enrollment requirements. If the student's first preference is not available, due to enrollment limitations or other factors, the process will move to the next highest selection depending on the preference selected by the student on the schedule request list. <u>If a student does not provide enough listed options (i.e., only lists a single option and does not provide alternative choices of time periods or locations, or lists just a single location for all of their choices), and those choices are not available, the schedule will be determined by when and/or where the rotations are <u>available.</u> Determination of final location and sequencing of all rotations is determined by the SKMC Registrar.</u>

**By mid-December 2023** the results of the optimization process – clerkship schedules – will be available to all Phase 2 students.

Due to the complex nature of the scheduling process, the <u>schedules received by students are final</u>. If a student desires a change to a different rotation or a different site, they must find another student to switch with them directly. This must be done <u>at least 6 weeks</u> before the start of the rotation in question via the standard drop/add form and requires approval by the Clerkship Coordinators and/or Directors for both clerkships. In the event of an approval, the Clerkship Coordinator will notify the affiliate site and the Registrar.

Please note that during Phase 2 all students will <u>NEED A CAR</u>. Many, but not all, clinical sites can be reached by public transportation. However, due to the early start times required during clinical rotations, it might be difficult to reach many sites even by public transportation options.

Students who have extenuating circumstances that might affect the clerkship scheduling will submit their information via an online portal in September - October 2023. This information will be reviewed by the Phase 2 director together with the Student Affairs deans. It is strongly encouraged that students discuss their circumstances with their Student Affairs Dean prior to the submission.

		AY24-	25 Phase 2 Sched	ule	
Start	End		IM/Neuro	EM/Surgical Subspecialty	FM/Psych/OB/Peds/Surg
4/8/24	4/12/24		Transition to Cl		This sychio bis reading
4/15/24	4/20/24	No Interclerkship			
4/22/24	4/27/24			Block MY4	
4/29/24	5/4/24		Block MY1		
5/6/24	5/11/24				Block MY
5/13/24	5/18/24			Block MY5	
5/20/24	5/25/24				
5/27/24	6/1/24	Interclerkship 5/28/24 (Tue)	Block MY2		
6/3/24	6/8/24			Block MZ4	
6/10/24	6/15/24				
6/17/24	6/22/24				Block MZ
6/24/24	6/29/24		Block MY3	Block MZ5	
7/1/24	7/6/24				
7/8/24	7/13/24	Interclerkship 7/08/24			
7/15/24	7/20/24			Block MA4	
7/22/24	7/27/24		Block MA1		
7/29/24	8/3/24				Block MA
8/5/24	8/10/24			Block MA5	
8/12/24	8/17/24				
8/19/24	8/24/24	Interclerkship 8/19/24	Block MA2		
8/26/24	8/31/24			Block MB4	
9/2/24	9/7/24				
9/9/24	9/14/24				Block MB
9/16/24	9/21/24		Block MA3	Block MB5	
9/23/24	9/28/24				
9/30/24	10/5/24		FALL E	BREAK	
10/7/24	10/12/24	Interclerkship 10/7/24			
10/14/24	10/19/24			Block MC4	
10/21/24	10/26/24		Block MC1		
10/28/24	11/2/24				Block MC
11/4/24	11/9/24			Block MC5	
11/11/24	11/16/24				
11/18/24	11/23/24	Interclerkship 11/18/24	Block MC2		
11/25/24	11/30/24			Block MX4	
12/2/24	12/7/24				Block MX
12/9/24	12/14/24		Block MC3		
12/16/24	12/21/24			Block MX5	
12/23/24	12/28/24				
12/30/24	1/4/25		WINTER	BREAK	
1/6/25	1/11/25		Block MC3	Block MX5	Block MX
1/13/25	1/18/25	Interclerkship 1/13/25			
1/20/25	1/25/25			Block MF4	
1/27/25	2/1/25		Block MF1		
2/3/25	2/8/25				Block MF
2/10/25	2/15/25			Block MF5	
2/17/25	2/22/25				
2/24/25	3/1/25	Interclerkship 02/24/25	Block MF2		
3/3/25	3/8/25			Block MG4	
3/10/25	3/15/25				
3/17/25	3/22/25			Block MG	
3/24/25	3/29/25		Block MF3	Block MG5	
3/31/25	4/5/25				
4/7/25	4/12/25				
4/14/25	4/19/25		VACA	TION	
	.,,				

#### Phase 2 Important Dates

4/8/24-4/12/24	Phase 2 starts: Transition to Clerkships course
4/15/24	Clerkships Start
5/28/24	Dimensions of Clinical Medicine Interclerkship Session
7/8/24	Dimensions of Clinical Medicine Interclerkship Session
8/19/24	Dimensions of Clinical Medicine Interclerkship Session
9/30/24-10/6/24	Fall Break
10/7/24	Dimensions of Clinical Medicine Interclerkship Session
11/18/24	Dimensions of Clinical Medicine Interclerkship Session
11/28/24	Thanksgiving Day: students are off (except Emergency Medicine)
12/23/24-1/5/25	Winter Break
1/16/25	Dimensions of Clinical Medicine Interclerkship Session
1/20/25	Martin Luther King Jr. Day: all students are off (except Emergency Medicine)
2/24/25	Dimensions of Clinical Medicine Interclerkship Session

Depending on the clerkship schedules, students might have clinical duties on Memorial Day (5/27/24), Independence Day (7/4/24), Labor Day (9/2/24), or Friday after Thanksgiving Holiday (11/29/24). Students on Emergency Medicine may have clinical duties on Thanksgiving Day (11/28/24) or Martin Luther King Jr. Day (1/20/25). Students who do not have clinical duties on Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Day are strongly encouraged to participate in community service activities.

During the first day of each 6 weeks throughout Phase 2 students return to the main SKMC campus for the Interclerkship Days, which focus on interdisciplinary curricular content. These are a part of JMD301 Dimensions of Clinical Medicine course. Attendance at all 7 Interclerkship Days is mandatory to successfully complete this course.

#### Phase 2 Curriculum Overview

Phase 2 curriculum consists of 49 weeks of instruction

Transition to Clerkships Course (JMD300)	1 week
<ul> <li>Surgery/Emergency Medicine Block</li> <li>General Surgery (SURG350)</li> <li>Surgical Subspecialty Selective</li> <li>Emergency Medicine (EMRG350)</li> </ul>	6 weeks 3 weeks 3 weeks
<ul> <li>Internal Medicine/Neurology Block</li> <li>Internal Medicine (MED350)         <ul> <li>4 weeks at TJUH</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	8 weeks
<ul> <li>4 weeks at an Affiliate Hospital</li> <li>Neurology (NEUR350)</li> </ul>	4 weeks

Family Medicine/Psychiatry Block

•	Family Medicine (FMED350)	6 weeks
•	Psychiatry <b>(PSYH350)</b>	6 weeks

Obstetrics & Gynecology/Pediatrics Block

- Obstetrics & Gynecology (OBGY350) 6 weeks
- Pediatrics (PED350) 6 weeks

Longitudinal courses – run the entire length of Phase 2

- Dimensions of Clinical Medicine (JMD301)
- Scholarly Inquiry (JMD350)

You will be automatically enrolled in Transition to Clerkships Course (JMD300), Dimensions of Clinical Medicine (JMD301), as well as Scholarly Inquiry (JMD350).

Each clerkship block is taken as a pair – i.e. Surgery is always paired with Surgical Subspecialties and Emergency Medicine, Internal Medicine with Neurology, Family Medicine with Psychiatry, and Obstetrics & Gynecology with Pediatrics. Please keep this in mind when you are compiling your request list.

Students have a choice of Surgical Subspecialties. They are:

- Anesthesia (ANES352)
- Neurosurgery (NRSG352)
- Ophthalmology (OPHT352)
- Orthopedics and Musculoskeletal Disease (ORTH352)
- Otolaryngology (OTOL352)
- Urology (UROL352)

Important Note!!!!!

ALL HOUSING ARRANGEMENTS FOR ROTATIONS MUST BE MADE WITH THE AFFILIATE HOSPITALS *DIRECTLY* ONCE YOU ARE ASSIGNED TO YOUR ROTATIONS. THE LIST OF CONTACTS IS INCLUDED WITHIN THE GUIDEBOOK.

# FMED350 FAMILY MEDICINE

The Family Medicine Clerkship is a six-week rotation with sites around the tri-state area. As a 3<sup>rd</sup> year medical student, you are now an integral part of the team providing patient care. Your focus should be on gathering information through the history and physical exam, accurately reporting and interpreting that information, providing a differential diagnosis, assessment and plan. Caring for patients in an outpatient setting is a central component of Family Medicine. At all clerkship sites, you will spend a significant portion of your time in an outpatient practice. Sessions may be supplemented by didactics and community-based experiences as well as telehealth appointments and outreach phone calls, in order to expose you to other areas of Family Medicine. These vary from site to site. Students will be supervised by Family Medicine faculty and upper-year residents at all sites.

Clinical Site	Pre-rotation requirements?	Housing option?	Transportation needed?
Bayhealth	No	Yes	Yes
Bryn Mawr Hospital	No	No	Yes
Christiana	No	No	Yes
Crozer Health System	Requires a negative COVID test result within 10 days of starting the rotation, even if the student is fully vaccinated.	No	Yes
Einstein Montgomery	No	No	Yes
Excela Health Latrobe	VOC form (fingerprinting)	Yes	Yes
Jefferson	No	No	Yes
Jefferson Abington Hospital	No	No	Yes
Jefferson Health Northeast	No	No	Yes
Morristown Atlantic Health	No	Yes	Yes
Overlook Atlantic Health	No	Yes	Yes
Wellspan York Hospital	No	Yes	Yes

#### Bayhealth, Kent and Sussex Campus

Bayhealth provides healthcare to communities in central and southern Delaware. On the FM Clerkship, students will be working outpatient; however, some practices will include an inpatient experience. The 6-week rotation includes weekly 1:1 interactive lecture with the attending along with an end of rotation student-led presentation on a social determinant of health and correlates with the quality improvement project required by Jefferson. Students are encouraged to be an active team member on the health care team and will be expected to see patients, develop a differential diagnosis, use diagnostic testing, and develop a treatment plan with their attending physician. Students will be expected to travel locally at different clinical sites, so access to a car is required.

During this rotation, students will acquire the following in family medicine:

- 1. Develop skills for taking history and physical exams
- 2. Learn the principles of a comprehensive neurological examination management of common conditions in family medicine including but not limited to, hyperlipidemia, depression, diabetes, contraception management, UTI (urinary tract infections), respiratory infections/conditions, health screenings and prevention
- 3. Exposure to common health conditions in all age groups
- 4. Learn basic principles of lab and imaging interpretation
- 5. Understand how social determinants of health can affect a patient's health
- 6. Learn how to use different diagnostic modalities to aid in diagnosis

Locations: Location varies and includes Middletown, Smyrna, Dover, Milford and Georgetown, DE.

Housing and Meals Provided (TRANSPORTATION NEEDED).

#### **Bryn Mawr Hospital**

The goal of this six-week rotation is for the student to practice and improve his/her interviewing and physical examination skills and to begin integrating patient data with basic science to make relevant clinical decisions. This Family Medicine Practice rotation is intended to provide the third-year student with a broad clinical experience. There is ample time spent in the hospital-based residency practice and in the office of a community-based family practitioner. The array of exposures will include the family physician in the office, making home visits and nursing home visits. In addition, the students meet with faculty for seminars on clinical problem solving and interviewing skills. Students are responsible for reading necessary information to appropriately learn about the patients they have seen. An evaluation will be made by the preceptor with whom the students work and the faculty and residents at Bryn Mawr Family Practice. **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).** 

## Christiana Care

Students will be exposed to a wide range of clinical experiences and settings to show the breadth of Family Medicine. Students spend two weeks in a private family physician's office, sessions within both of our residency practice sites, as well as several varied experiences in community medicine such as HIV Clinic, wound care, and home visits. Lectures also include interactive didactic sessions on common outpatient topics as well as an introduction to preventive medicine. Students are evaluated by the course director with feedback collate from outside preceptors, faculty, residents and staff. Mid-rotation meetings are informal due to the wide range of assigned locations. The clerkship director meets with all students for orientation and several days for student lectures. Due to the varied locations to which the students must travel, an automobile is required for this rotation.

(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED - NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).

#### **Crozer Health System**

At the Crozer-Keystone Center for Family Health in Springfield, a 6-week third year clerkship for interested medical students. During your rotation, you will spend the majority of the time caring for patients in the outpatient setting which is located in Delaware County (20 minutes outside of Philadelphia.) Our Springfield office has Level 3 recognition from the National Committee for Quality Assurance for our Patient Centered Medical Home. Patient care activities will routinely include exposure to global health, office procedures, cosmetic medicine, sports medicine activities, medical informatics, inpatient service and behavioral science sessions. In addition, students will also be involved the community through school physicals, home visits and nursing home visits. Students participate in the weekly didactic sessions with our residents as well as dedicated weekly medical student teaching sessions. We greatly look forward to participating in your medical education and exposing you to the dynamic specialty of Family Medicine! For more information, please visit our website at fammed.crozer.org. **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).** 

#### **Einstein Montgomery**

Einstein Medical Center Montgomery is located in Norristown, PA, approximately 6 miles from the border of Philadelphia and 20 miles outside of Center City, Philadelphia. Norristown has a diverse population of residents, with large Spanish-speaking and pediatric populations. There is a Family Medicine residency program, which graduated its first class of graduates in 2022. The Einstein Montgomery faculty are community-based physicians who have strong interests in teaching and clinical expertise in pediatric care, quality improvement, sports medicine, OB/GYN, and acupuncture.

(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED - NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).

#### **Excela Health Latrobe Hospital**

At Latrobe, we prioritize the student taking an active role in care/management of patients, and participating in clinical analysis processes. This site provides students with a wonderful opportunity to act as clinicians and to contribute so directly to the care of actual patients. Students work directly with board-certified family medicine attendings and with residents who are then supervised by attendings. Students receive informal feedback from every preceptor with whom they work. Preceptors relay information verbally or in writing to the clerkship's physician coordinator, who has a formal face-to-face discussion with the students in mid-course and at the end of the rotation. The clerkship coordinator compiles the evaluations and writes the narrative grade report to send back to Jefferson. Students are evaluated compared to the theoretical expectations for a student at their level of training and experience. Knowledge, professionalism, personal skills, and ability to think in clinical terms are all important grading factors. **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – HOUSING IS PROVIDED) Medical Students MUST have access to a vehicle, (and in winter months, it would be best to have a winter-capable vehicle).** 

## **Thomas Jefferson University**

For clerkship students rotating at Jefferson, the bulk of clinical time is spent in the Jefferson Family Medicine Associates practice. There, students typically meet patients, take the history, conduct the physical exam, and present patients to precepting faculty and residents. Students are responsible for formulating a differential diagnosis, developing an assessment and therapeutic plan, and performing health maintenance activities. Students may be responsible for labs, follow-up, notes, and referrals as needed. Students will have opportunities for telehealth and telephone visits as well as participate in the practice's outreach and quality efforts. The patient population in the Family Practice Center is largely urban, and students encounter a rich mix of personalities, backgrounds, and health issues. Students may also be assigned to a community preceptor and **will be expected** to travel by car or public transportation to those sites. There is an opportunity for students to engage in community sites, pastoral care, geriatric visits, sports medicine, women's health, LGBTQ+ health, inpatient medicine, and more based on our offerings. Students are expected to participate in weekly Grand Rounds, morning report and didactics. **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED-see above).** 

#### Jefferson Abington Hospital

As a family medicine residency training program, we have a strong commitment to teaching medical students. Third year students from many local medical schools rotate with our residents on the Family Medicine Center and Inpatient Service. We also offer four week and two week fourth year elective rotations for interested medical students.

Students are incorporated into all aspects of the Family Medicine Residency during their rotations with us. The majority of student time is spent caring for patients in the outpatient setting but also may include activities such as rounding in the hospital with the family medicine residents and attending's, geriatric facility visits, and home visits. Medical students are involved in all conferences and didactic programs at the Abington Family Medicine Center during their rotations and participate in a series of lectures on the top 20 diagnoses in primary care specifically designed for the students. There is also the opportunity for interested students to work with our residents in other activities such as preparticipation sports physicals, outpatient office procedures and research projects and publications.

(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).

#### Jefferson Health Northeast

Jefferson NE has a long-standing tradition of working with medical students, residents, and allied medical professionals in training. This is our mission and we enjoy working with the future physicians and advanced practice professionals who will serve their patients in the future.

During this rotation in an outpatient clinic, you will work directly with community faculty in their office setting. In this way, the real "feel" of being a family physician engaged in their community is experienced. Acute, chronic, preventive and episodic care is part of the daily professional life of family physicians, and medical students are immediately included as part of the office team. **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).** 

## Morristown Medical Center (part of Atlantic Health System)

**Morristown Medical Center** is a growing tertiary referral center, and the diversity of pathology is impressive. In fact, we often say, "we are a university hospital in a community hospital setting." The training site of the Family Medicine Residency Program at Morristown Medical Center is the hospital itself. We are a family medicine residency-teaching program and as such, we teach medical students from several medical schools along with our residents. Students will work with both residents and attendings. Students will meet patients from a variety of backgrounds, take histories, conduct physicals, develop differentials and present to attendings and senior residents. They will also spend time on geriatric rounds in our nursing home facility and in our prenatal clinic. There is also opportunity to round with the family medicine inpatient team. Medical students are involved in all conferences/didactic sessions along with the residents. **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED TO GET THERE – HOUSING PROVIDED).** 

#### **Overlook Medical Center (part of Atlantic Health System)**

Overlook Family Medicine Residency Program was established in 1973. Our two busy community-based Family Medicine Centers provide our faculty and residents with the ideal setting for learning, teaching and delivering services to a diverse population. As a regional medical center located just 20 miles from New York City, Overlook Medical Center provides all the services of a larger university-based program in the atmosphere of a smaller, community setting. Students will work with both residents and attendings in our outpatient office in Summit, NJ. Students will meet patients from a variety of backgrounds, take histories, conduct physicals, develop differentials and present to attendings and senior residents. They will also spend time on geriatric rounds in our nursing home facility and in our prenatal clinic. There is also an opportunity to round with the family medicine inpatient team. Medical students are involved in all conferences/didactic sessions along with the residents. These periodically might include procedure conferences such as suturing, GYN procedures or joint injections. Additionally, there are medical student behavioral science sessions. **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED TO GET THERE – HOUSING PROVIDED).** 

#### WellSpan York Hospital

At York family medicine, we prioritize the continued medical education of residents, faculty, and medical students. Students see patients at the Thomas Hart Family Practice Center which is part of the family medicine residency program founded in 1968. The family practice center is connected to the hospital and has 24 exam rooms, two procedure rooms, a lab, and a conference room as well as offices for the faculty and residents. The average number of outpatient visits per year is approximately 23,000. These visits include well-child care, maternity care, adult care, and numerous outpatient procedures. Students will spend most of their time at the Thomas Hart Family Practice Center but will also spend two half-days per week at a private family medicine office in the community. Students will also spend two weeks on the family medicine inpatient service. There are didactics held on Thursday mornings which all students participate in as well as weekly visits to the York Hospital Simulation Lab. Students are supervised by Stacey Robert, MD and the Program Coordinator for the student rotations, Christie Colon.

# (TRANSPORTATION NEEDED– HOUSING PROVIDED). <u>Medical Students MUST have access to a</u> <u>vehicle throughout the rotation.</u>

## **MED350INTERNAL MEDICINE**

During the 2024-25 academic year, students rotating through their Internal Medicine clerkship will spend four weeks at Thomas Jefferson University Hospital and four weeks at one of the academic affiliate hospitals. (Christiana Branch Campus students spend all eight weeks at Christiana Care Health System.) Each site offers unique learning opportunities, however all sites adhere to a unified set of educational objectives. All students will receive the same three-month core didactic curriculum and complete an evidence-based medicine project. Students will be evaluated by both faculty and housestaff based on their clinical performance, receiving a single grade that reflects their performance at both Thomas Jefferson University Hospital and an academic affiliate. A shelf exam and OSCE are taken at the end of the clerkship.

#### Bayhealth, Kent and Sussex Campus

At Bayhealth, we pride ourselves on providing our students with one-on-one personalized guidance from our faculty at Kent and Sussex campus. Students may have the opportunity to work on resident teams or directly with an attending on non-resident teams. Students will improve their medical knowledge, physical exam skills, communication skills, and learn to prioritize daily clinical tasks based on urgency. Carrying anywhere between 2-6 patients daily, students enjoy autonomy, and we encourage them to take ownership of their patients with appropriate supervision. Clerkship students formulate a plan, call consultants directly, place orders and carry out other duties typical of a PGY-1 resident. Students attend daily noon conference, which includes medical grand rounds, morbidity & mortality conferences, board review and clinical subspecialty conferences in addition to weekly student-only lectures. Clerkship students typically work 5 days a week, allowing a healthy work-life balance. Night float and weekend calls are optional. Students receive midrotation feedback where their strengths are highlighted and goals for the remainder of the rotation are set. Every student meets with the Internal Medicine residency Program Director at least once during their rotation. Bayhealth recently achieved preliminary accreditation for the PCOM Simulation Center at Bayhealth. UME is fortunate to utilize the Sim Center for student-specific learning activities. Lastly, our students enjoy a \$15/day meal stipend at either campus, free on-site parking, and free student housing (available on a first come-first serve basis). A car is required for this rotation.

#### **Christiana** Care

Students rotate on general Internal Medicine services at both hospital divisions (Christiana Hospital and Wilmington Hospital). Students also interact with consultants from a variety of subspecialty Internal Medicine departments. Mandatory sessions include Medical Grand Rounds and two sessions weekly with an attending preceptor (clerkship director and another attending). The students are given time to present patients, develop differential diagnoses and plans and visit the bedsides of the patients discussed. An emphasis on communication skills, physical examination, and clinical reasoning is a key component of these sessions. History and physical exams and progress notes are reviewed regularly by the clerkship director and feedback provided. Students are encouraged to attend resident core teaching sessions. These lend themselves well to providing students with an understanding of what lies ahead during residency and can help them more easily adjust to internship. Students can spend time in the MICU, with consultants, or in various hospital departments (ex., noninvasive lab) to learn more about critical care, various specialties, and testing/procedures.

#### (TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).

## Jefferson Abington Hospital

Abington Hospital/Jefferson Health is a tertiary care facility located in Montgomery County, 30 minutes from Center City. It is a 660 bed Hospital with over 90,000 ER visits per year and offers patients a comprehensive care experience. Abington Hospital has a long and rich tradition of student training in Internal Medicine. We excel in our ability to provide a comprehensive clinical experience while also maintaining a personal concern for each student. The clerkship offers a scholarly and effective approach to the provision of medical care for learners alongside our internal medical residency program. Our environment promotes a culture of safety and respect for all members of the health care team and for our patients. The key elements of Abington's successful training and educational programs are the broad clinical mix, the well-prepared and dedicated medical staff and the progressive increments in patient management responsibility delegated to our trainees. There is a very rich Didactics program including daily morning report and noon conference. Afternoon resident core lectures for the students, weekly Ground Rounds with special guest speakers. **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).** 

#### Jefferson Health – Einstein Healthcare Network

Einstein Medical Center Philadelphia is located in an urban, socio-economically disadvantaged area in North Philadelphia. It is a very large, multidisciplinary tertiary-care hospital with 600 acute care beds, caring for a diverse patient population with a large scope of complex medical illnesses. During Internal Medicine at Einstein, students will rotate on either general medicine or subspecialty services. The robust didactic program includes core conference series, EKG workshops, radiology rounds, subspecialty rounds, noon student reports, and a Jeopardy-style review session. Physical diagnosis rounds are held both at bedside and in a simulated setting. During the simulation sessions, students learn IV placement, venous blood draws, and basic review of ACLS algorithms.

(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).

#### Lankenau Medical Center

Lankenau Hospital has over 100 years of experience in training medical students and residents. Educating students is a core value at Lankenau Hospital where medical students are considered valued members of the health care team. We pride ourselves on providing a university-level academic experience in a warm, supportive community environment. Straddling the city of Philadelphia and its "Main Line" suburbs, Lankenau provides a fascinating diversity of patients and pathology.

At Lankenau, third year students rotate on one of our eight core teaching teams. Each team is led by an Academic Hospitalist who is focused on providing excellent patient care and an excellent educational experience for residents and students on their team. In addition to our core Didactic conferences, students attend and present at a weekly student case conference that is led by core teaching faculty. Students will spend time in our simulation lab practicing their clinical skills. We are building our POCUS curriculum for bedside teaching. Students also attend regularly scheduled Lankenau conferences such as Noon Conference and Grand Rounds. Bedside, didactic, and multidisciplinary rounds take place daily and informal bedside teaching experiences with subspecialty consultants take place daily. Students have the opportunity to learn and practice bedside procedures such as phlebotomy, IV placement, and the drawing of arterial blood gases. All students are strongly encouraged to attend and observe any procedures their patients are undergoing such as cardiac catheterizations, endoscopies, and surgeries. Students are completed by the student's Attending, their resident, and occasionally their intern, if desired. Our medicine Clerkship Director Dr. Lia Desposito is always available to students for assistance with patient presentations, notes, or assistance with shelf-exam study plans. **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).** 

## **Methodist Hospital**

Jefferson Methodist Hospital is a four-week rotation located on the campus of Methodist Hospital Division of Thomas Jefferson University. It is a community teaching hospital with 168 beds, caring for a diverse patient population with a large scope of complex medical issues. During the rotation, students will rotate on general internal medicine services. This course emphasizes the integration and application of pathophysiology to the diagnosis and management of patients in addition to the skills of history-taking, physical examination, and case presentation. The course is an apprenticeship focusing on the bedside care of patients. Students work closely with house staff members and attendings - making daily rounds, admitting new patients, and caring for them with the team.

(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).

## Morristown Medical Center (part of Atlantic Health System)

Morristown Medical Center (MMC) is the flagship teaching hospital for Atlantic Health System in northern New Jersey. We function as a tertiary referral center for the region with over 680 beds providing students excellent clinical exposure to patients from diverse socioeconomic backgrounds. Third year medical students are assigned to one of the Department of Medicine general medicine teaching teams which are led by an academic hospitalist. Daily teaching rounds are conducted with the attending. In addition to morning report and noon conference, there is a "student report", a core didactic series of lectures including a weekly cardiac auscultation conference and meetings with the clerkship directors to review notes. **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED TO GET THERE & VEHICLE IS A REQUIREMENT FOR DURATION OF ROTATION – HOUSING PROVIDED**).

## **Thomas Jefferson University Hospital**

Thomas Jefferson University Hospital is located on campus of Thomas Jefferson University. It is a large, multidisciplinary tertiary-care hospital with 950 acute care beds, caring for a diverse and medically complex patient population. During Internal Medicine at Jefferson, students will rotate on either general medicine or subspecialty services. Subspecialties include cardiology, hepatology and luminal gastroenterology, solid malignancy, and hematologic malignancy. There are several core didactic sessions that take place exclusively during the Jefferson block and take the form of small group sessions exploring diagnostic and therapeutic approaches to chest pain, abdominal pain, hypotension, and dyspnea; EKG and chest X ray workshops; and "Liver Land," a board game that explores LFT abnormalities. Students also conduct a Clinical Skills Session, which includes arterial puncture and venipuncture.

## WellSpan York Hospital

As an integral part of the leading health care delivery system in South Central Pennsylvania, York hospital is a 580 bed community teaching hospital serving 520,000 plus people in South Central Pennsylvania. Third year clerkship in Internal Medicine at York provides the student with excellent exposure to a broad range of diagnoses and multiple complex medical problems. Students are an integral and valued part of the team. Students take call with the team, admit patients in conjunction with their interns and residents, present and follow their patients. Students get a hands on experience caring for patient with congestive heart failure, acute coronary syndrome, gastrointestinal bleeds, delirium, stroke and COPD just to mention a few.

Students participate in a core lecture series, advanced diagnosis sessions, a weekly student report with the Clerkship Director, opportunities for SIM sessions and to work with ancillary staff to sharpen skills on venipuncture, IV placement, urinalysis and peripheral blood smear interpretation. (TRANSPORTATION NEEDED TO GET THERE – & VEHICLE IS A REQUIREMENT FOR DURATION OF ROTATION - HOUSING PROVIDED).

#### NEUR350 NEUROLOGY

**Introduction:** The Neurology Clerkship provides a foundational experience in the field of Adult Neurology. The main goals of the Clerkship are for the student to be exposed to and learn about conditions typically seen by neurologists; to acquire core knowledge on the pathophysiology, clinical presentation, diagnostic processes, and assessments of the different neurological conditions observed during the Clerkship; to understand the relevant information required to perform a detailed neurological history; and to achieve proficiency in performing a neurological examination.

**Structure:** The Clerkship at TJUH includes two rotations: one on the General Neurology Wards or Neurology Consultation services, and one on the Stroke or Neurocritical Care services. Rotations in affiliated hospitals include a combination of inpatient and outpatient experiences. The students will be supervised by Resident House officers and/or Attending Neurologists. Didactics during the Clerkship include lectures, conferences, and case presentations at the different Clerkship sites. These didactics are complemented by Neuro Day that includes topics related to various neurological topics and subspecialties (hosted at TJUH and attended by all students on the Neurology and Internal Medicine Clerkship). Evaluations are based on summative and formative assessments. A shelf exam is taken at the end of the clerkship.

#### Locations:

Thomas Jefferson University Hospital (TJUH) (14 students) Jefferson Health - Einstein Healthcare Network (4 students) Christiana Care Health Services (2 students) Jefferson Health NorthEast / Meadowbrook Neurology (2 students) Methodist Hospital Inpatient (2 students) Bayhealth (1 student)

#### Bayhealth, Kent and Sussex Campus

During this rotation, students will acquire the following in adult neurology:

- 1. Develop skills for history taking
- 2. Learn the principles of a comprehensive neurological examination
- 3. Management of different types of stokes
- 4. Exposure to common neurological disorders and their management
- 5. Learn basic principles of imagining interpretation

Students will be working on the inpatient neurology consultation services that compromises an attending physician, advanced practice provider, and sometimes a resident including ED consults and Stroke Alerts. Outpatient experience is also a possibility based on supervisor availability and student's interest.

#### Housing and Meals Provided – Personal Transportation Needed

**Locations**: Bayhealth Medical Center Kent Campus, Dover DE; Bayhealth Medical Center, Sussex Campus, Milford DE. Bayhealth will only be available for Blocks 1 and 2.

#### **Christiana Care**

Students are paired with an attending neurologist. They work with the attending directly in terms of performing consultations, seeing follow-up patients and learning to further their skills in the neurological examination.

There is close attention to helping develop a through differential dx and plan. Students are encouraged to review and discuss the medical literature with the neurologist with whom they are working. There are opportunities to work with inpatient neurology attendings in the ICU and floors settings. **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).** 

#### Jefferson Health - Einstein Healthcare Network

#### During this rotation, students will have acquire the following:

a. A sound foundation for principles of neurologic diagnosis;

b. Introduction to common neurological syndromes and diseases, focusing on pathophysiology, common presentations, and principles of management. Students will work closely with Resident Physicians as well as Attending Physician and be assigned patients to follow. For each patient assigned, students will perform a thorough H&P with special attention to neurological symptoms and signs. All patients will be presented to a neurology faculty member and most will be discussed with a Neurology resident beforehand. We expect you to propose a neurological localization and differential diagnosis on every patient. This will increase your facility in "thinking neurologically."

#### **Rotations during the Clerkship:**

- 1. Inpatient Admitting Service
- 2. Inpatient Consult Service
- 3. Acute Stroke/ED Consult Service

#### **Other Clerkship Requirements:**

- 1. Attend morning and noon neurology trainee conferences and student-centered conferences, unless excused for other duties.
- 2. Meet with Clerkship Director weekly

#### (TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).

#### Jefferson Health NorthEast - Inpatient Meadowbrook Neurology - Outpatient

The student at Jefferson North East/Meadowbrook will be assigned 2 weeks at Jefferson North East inpatient service. The student will work with the neurology attending; there are no neurology residents here. The student will work intensively with their assigned attending who will also direct their clinical and learning experience such that it will be diversified across the spectrum of neurological disorders and their treatment. The student will also be assigned 2 weeks at the Meadowbrook Neurology Group. The Meadowbrook Neurology Group is a preeminent group of board-certified and board-eligible neurologists specializing in the diagnosis, treatment and management of neurologic conditions in the outpatient setting.

Students will spend the last week of each block at Jefferson Center City.

#### (TRANSPORTATION NEEDED - NO HOUSING AVAILABLE)

LOCATIONS: Jefferson NorthEast - Jesse Victor, MD

Jefferson Torresdale Hospital 10800 Knights Road Philadelphia, PA 19114

Jefferson Frankford Hospital 4900 Frankford Avenue Philadelphia, PA 19124

Meadowbrook Neurology – Howard Natter, MD and Lee Kubersky, MD 3501 Masons Mill Road, Suite 502

Huntingdon Valley, PA 1906

1205 Langhorne Newtown Road, Suite 204 Langhorne, PA 19047

#### **Methodist Hospital Neurology - Inpatient**

During this rotation the student will be assigned 2 weeks Inpatient Methodist Neurology Consult Service and 2 weeks on Jefferson Wards Service.

At Methodist Inpatient service, the student will be paired with the Attending Neurologist (there are no residents in this rotation), who they will work with in the inpatient consult service, seeing follow-up patients and learning to further their skills in the neurological history and examination.

There is close attention to helping develop a through differential diagnosis, assessment, and plan. Students are encouraged to review and discuss medical literature with the neurologist with whom they are working.

They student will also be assigned 2 weeks on Jefferson Inpatient Wards Service.

#### (TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE)

Locations:

Methodist Hospital 2301 S Broad St Philadelphia, PA 19148

# **OBGY350 OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY**

#### **Bryn Mawr Hospital**

The OB/GYN students train at Bryn Mawr Hospital for six weeks. Students will have exposure to a variety of surgical and obstetric techniques along with subspecialty services in perinatal medicine and reproductive endocrine. Written evaluations from attending staff are compiled by the medical student clerkship director. Evaluators consider the student's attitude, conscientiousness, motivation, history taking, patient interaction, medical knowledge, case presentation and problem analysis. Verbal feedback is provided on a daily basis by the attending the student works with. Each student will have a formal mid-rotation meeting with the Clerkship Director to evaluate the student's progress, opportunities to improve, strengths, etc. Communication skills and team participation are important. The students work with residents from the specialties of Family Practice and Radiology, but are directly supervised by their attending physicians. Located in the western suburbs of Philadelphia, Bryn Mawr is a full service acute-care teaching hospital. Our patients know us for our high level of personalized care by exceptional physicians, surgeons and nursing staff in both inpatient and outpatient settings. Students return to Jefferson on Tuesday afternoons for PBL and small group sessions and on Friday afternoons for lectures. **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).** 

#### **Christiana Care**

The OB/GYN students all train at Christiana Hospital and Wilmington Hospital. Christiana Care Health System (CCHS) delivers approximately 7000 babies performs 6000 gynecologic surgical procedures annually. All of the obstetrical care and the majority of the gynecologic surgical care is provided at Christiana Hospital in Newark Delaware. Christiana Hospital is a full service, community based, tertiary care, academic Hospital. Wilmington Hospital is an urban community Hospital and is the location of the clinic experience for students rotating and OB/GYN. Students will be exposed to the subspecialty some maternal fetal medicine, reproductive endocrinology, family planning, urogynecology, and gynecologic oncology. Students are expected to perform or assist with patient admissions, preoperative and postoperative checks, inpatient evaluations and consultations, outpatient care, labor and delivery, surgical assistants, fetal monitoring, and OB/GYN triage. Students are involved in continuity clinics with residents. Students are expected to participate in Wednesday didactics including noontime Grand Rounds and resident and student lectures on Wednesday afternoons. Students return to Jefferson on Friday afternoon for require didactics. Students will spend one week working nights. Local housing may be provided per Christiana policies. Students are assessed based upon evaluation of work done in the clinic, on obstetrical in patients, on surgical patient services in number to sedation and group discussions. Emphasis is placed on clinical aspects of patient care and the ability to interact with patients and staff. Students are evaluated by the residents, full-time attending's, private attending's, and the medical student coordinator (see Dr. Matthew Fagan). The standard evaluation form for the rotation is provided by Sidney Kimmel Medical College. (TRANSPORTATION NEEDED - NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).

## Jefferson Abington Hospital

As an OB/GYN teaching program, we have a strong commitment to teaching medical students. Third year students from many local medical schools rotate with our residents and faculty on several services. These services include: gynecologic oncology, night float, gynecology, and obstetrics. Students also get the chance to rotate in our OB/GYN Center for the underserved. Didactic sessions and are held weekly for both residents and students, and weekly morbidity and mortality (M&M) conferences are also held. Morning conferences are held daily.

Students are incorporated into all aspects of the OB/GYN residency during their rotations with us. Students receive training both on the inpatient and outpatient EMR in the hospital. EMR write access is available to students during the gynecology service. The hospital is accessible by public transportation when students are scheduled for inpatient duties; however some specialties or outpatient clinics may be in other locations. **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).** 

## Jefferson Health - New Jersey

As an OB/GYN teaching program, we have a strong commitment to teaching medical students. Third year students from many local medical schools rotate with our residents and faulty on many services. These services include: night float, gynecology, and obstetrics to name a few. Students also get the chance to rotate in our OB/GYN Center for the underserved. Specific student lectures are provided throughout the rotation by the Clerkship Director on site. Students have Friday lectures three times during their rotation with Jefferson via zoom as well.

Students are incorporated into all aspects of the OB/GYN residency during their rotations with us. Students receive training, both on the inpatient and outpatient in the hospital. Students are evaluated by both residents and attending's using their qualtrics link provided by Jefferson. The hospital is accessible by public transportation when students are scheduled for inpatient duties; however some specialties or outpatient clinics may be in other locations. **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED-NO HOUSING AVAILABLE)** 

## Lankenau Medical Center

The OB/GYN students train at Lankenau Hospital for 6 weeks. During this rotation, the student is expected to perform or assist with labor and delivery, postpartum care, gynecological surgery, post-operative care, admission, H & P's, medical and surgical gynecological oncology, and pre-operative work-ups. Students will have exposure to a variety of surgical and obstetric techniques including those pertaining to high risk pregnancies. Subspecialty services to which the students are exposed during the OB/GYN rotation include Gynecologic Oncology, Maternal-Fetal Medicine, and Reproductive Endocrinology. Written evaluations from attending staff and residents are compiled by the physician coordinator of the medical student program. Evaluators consider cognitive skills, clinical skills, professionalism and house staff potential. Midrotation evaluation is a private meeting with the student director to discuss progress, opportunities to improve, strengths, etc. Residents complete final evaluations as a group, which are then reviewed and approved by the student director. Academically, Lankenau provides the students with over 9 hours of formal lecturing exclusively for students. These lectures attempt to compliment the lecture series at JMC. Additionally, students attend department and resident conferences. Breakfast and dinner meal tickets are provided to students on call. Students return to Jefferson on Friday afternoons for lectures. . **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).** 

## Jefferson Health – Einstein Healthcare Network

The clerkship in women's health, obstetrics & gynecology in the Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Albert Einstein Medical Center, is a six-week learning experience designed to provide the basic information about women's health, obstetrics and gynecology needed by medical students to successfully complete their clerkships and pass national standardized examinations. Students are assigned to rotations in general obstetrics, gynecology, and night float teams, providing ample opportunity to learn the basic knowledge and skills while experiencing hands-on training in deliveries and surgery. Students are included as active members of the ObGyn care teams and are allowed and encouraged to do as much as their knowledge and skills permit. In Obstetrics, students are involved in labor and delivery activities, the antepartum and postpartum floor and in clinical scenarios such as normal labor and delivery and high-risk pregnancies (i.e., preterm labor, multiple gestation, premature rupture of membranes).

In Gynecology, students participate in both general and oncologic Gyn surgery and coverage for Gyn consultations requested by the emergency department, inpatient service, and in pre-operative clinic one half-day each week. During the outpatient experience, students participate in ambulatory care clinics, which range in focus from colposcopy clinic, to high-risk obstetrics, to new obstetrics and to routine continuity care GYN clinic.

During the six-week rotation, students attend weekly didactic activities of the department that include Grand Rounds, daily lectures for the residents and perinatology/neonatology conferences. Specific student lectures are provided throughout the rotation by the Clerkship Director on site. Students return to Jefferson on Friday afternoons for lectures. Evaluations include both the mid-rotation evaluation, and the final evaluation. Both evaluations are gone over with the student by the Clerkship Director in one-on-one meeting midway and at the end of the rotation. 5 consecutive weeknights are scheduled (Night Float) in lieu of traditional (Q4) call on the Labor & Delivery unit. On call facilities, lockers and meal tickets are provided for students during the rotation. Students return to Jefferson on Friday afternoons for lectures. (TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).

#### Morristown Medical Center - (part of Atlantic Health System)

The OB/GYN students train at Morristown Medical Center for six weeks. During the six-week rotation, students work with residents and faculty in all subspecialties. In Obstetrics, students are involved in labor and delivery activities, the antepartum and post-partum floor and in clinical scenarios such as normal labor and delivery and high-risk pregnancies. In Gynecology, students participate in both general and Gyn Oncology surgery and coverage for Gyn consultations requested by the ER, inpatient service and in pre-operative clinic one half-day each week. During the outpatient experience, students participate in ambulatory care clinic, which range in focus from colposcopy clinic, to high-risk obstetrics, to new obstetrics and to routine continuity care GYN Clinic. Students also spend 1 half day with an Attending Faculty at Planned Parenthood. This location is accessible by public transportation when returning to Jefferson for Friday lectures. Housing is provided. **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED TO GET THERE – HOUSING PROVIDED).** 

## Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Subspecialties to which the student will have exposure include Gynecologic Oncology, Maternal-Fetal Medicine, Reproductive Endocrinology, Infertility, and Urogynecology. Students are evaluated by both residents and attending's. Students rotating at TJUH are expected to be professional, well-read, and clinically skilled. Students who are able to work independently will find this site very rewarding. Each student has a mid-rotation meeting with the Clerkship Director to discuss the student's progress. Students will meet with the Clerkship Director again at the end of the rotation to review their performance. At TJUH, students are exposed to a wide variety of patients and clinical scenarios and have the opportunity to actively participate in patient care. Students attend Wednesday small group sessions and Friday afternoon lectures at Jefferson.

## WellSpan York Hospital

While at York, students will be exposed to Labor and Delivery, Gyn Operating Room, OB/GYN office practices, Gyn Oncology and Maternal Fetal Medicine. They also have the option of spending time in a Reproductive, Endocrine and Infertility private practice and Pediatric Adolescents Gyn and urogynecology. Evaluation includes direct one-on-one teaching with residents for surgical skills, inpatient management and both obstetrics and gynecology as well as dedicated sessions weekly with a volunteer preceptor. Formal summative evaluation includes feedback from: 1. attending preceptor who meets for one hour weekly with the student and 2. The resident who works directly with the student. These two evaluations are combined with a final clinical grade rendered by the Clerkship Director, Dr. Melanie Ochalski. The rotation is broken into three sessions of two weeks, focusing on Obstetrics (daytime Labor Hall coverage and night float), Surgical Gynecology (benign and oncology) and office practice (including routine annual care, colposcopy, initial and follow-up OB visits, ultrasound, and urogynecology). Mini electives are also offered. Students return to Jefferson on Friday afternoons for lectures. **(YOU NEED TO HAVE YOUR OWN CAR – HOUSING PROVIDED).** 

# PED350 PEDIATRICS PEDIATRICS ROTATION OVERVIEW

Over six weeks the Pediatrics clerkship gives students a varied combination of clinical experience in the following areas: hospital based outpatient, private practice outpatient, newborn nursery, transitional and intensive care nurseries, inpatient unit, and other community settings. Students will also be exposed to pediatric subspecialties. The clerkship sites are Delaware Valley Clerkship (Nemours, Christiana, Einstein, Bryn Mawr, Abington, St. Chris and TJUH Nursery), and Morristown. Each offers varied, broad and stimulating clinical experiences with frequent and extended contact with attending pediatricians. Every site has an affiliated pediatric residency program – either Pediatrics or Family Medicine (Abington and Bryn Mawr).

Core curriculum is based on a U.S. national curriculum in pediatrics developed to prepare students for the pediatric portion of the USMLE Step 2 examination. Teaching at all sites focuses on small group case-based learning in addition to web-based pediatric cases. Students at all sites also attend resident lectures, morning report, and grand rounds. Pediatrics: A Competency Based Approach textbook is loaned to students for use during the rotation.

Clinical skills are taught on the first day of the clerkship during a "Clinical Skills Day." History taking, communication and physical exam skills are developed during the clerkship using direct observation (JeffDOT) with review and feedback by a faculty member. Students will also participate in wellness and quality improvement activities.

Students receive feedback at the end of each component (Nursery, Inpt, OPD) of the rotation and after direct observation. The final student evaluation is based on performance of all elements of the clerkship, the NBME subject examination, professionalism and completion of expected assignments. The NBME subject examination in Pediatrics is given at the end of the rotation.

#### **Delaware Valley Clerkship**

Tabla 1

During the Delaware Valley Clerkship (DVC), students rotate through one of the following locations – St. Chris, Nemours Children's Hospital, Abington or Bryn Mawr for a two week inpatient experience; Abington, Christiana, Einstein or Jefferson nurseries for a one week; and various sites in Delaware and the Philadelphia area for a three week outpatient experience. The distribution of students within each clerkship block is shown in the table below.

Table 1		
<u>Service</u>	Location	<u># Students</u>
Inpatient	Nemours Children's Health	26
	Bryn Mawr Hospital	1
	St. Chris	3
	Jefferson Abington Hospital	3
Outpatient	Jefferson Health –	
	Einstein Healthcare Network (OPD	) 3
	Jefferson (OPD)	10
	Suburban Philadelphia Practice	12
	Delaware Practices	8
Newborn Nursery	Jefferson Abington Hospital	6
	Christiana Care	12
	Jefferson Health –	6
	Einstein Healthcare Network	
	Jefferson	9

#### Students need to have personal transportation for sites.

#### Delaware Valley Clerkship - Christiana Care

Christiana, which is home to a medicine/pediatrics residency program is the site of the clerkship's newborn nursery experience. This is the largest delivery site in the entire state of Delaware with over 6000 deliveries per year. Students will also have opportunities to learn about interesting patients in the neonatal intensive care unit. **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).** 

## Goryeb Children's Hospital - (part of Atlantic Health System)

Goryeb Children's Hospital, part of Atlantic Health System, combines the best features of a university program with a community-based children's hospital setting. We receive more than 3,000 admissions and 50,000 outpatient visits per year, perform cutting-edge research, and employ more than 100 general pediatric and subspecialty faculty members, many of whom are dedicated clinician-educators. As a Level 1 regional trauma center and level 3 NICU, we are the regional referral center for over 1200 square miles. The clerkship combines a nice balance between direct patient care in the inpatient and outpatient settings and interactive didactic sessions. Students work closely with our faculty as well as with our Pediatric residents. **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED TO GET THERE – HOUSING PROVIDED).** 

### Delaware Valley Clerkship – Jefferson Health - Einstein Medical Center

Einstein Medical Center is located in the Olney section of Philadelphia. The busy pediatric outpatient department sees 20,000 children per year and the newborn nursery handles 2,500 infants per year and offer excellent learning. General pediatricians, sub-specialists, and Einstein pediatric residents staff the program. There is free parking for students at Einstein, which is easily accessible by public transportation from Center City.

(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).

#### **Delaware Valley Clerkship – Nemours Children's Health**

Nemours Children's Health is a full service children's hospital located in north Wilmington, DE. Almost all (25 of 30) of the DVC's inpatient experience takes place at Nemours. Students are an integral part of team and work closely with the residents from the Nemours/Jefferson program.

(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).

## Delaware Valley Clerkship – St. Christopher's Hospital for Children

A leader in pediatric care since 1875, St. Christopher's is in the Juniata section of North Philadelphia. St. Christopher's has more than 220 pediatric experts on staff, combining top-notch general pediatric care with a wide array of pediatric specialties. St. Christopher's also has one of the busiest emergency departments for children in the country, with more than 70,000 annual visits. There is free parking for students at St. Chris, which is accessible by public transportation from Center City. **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).** 

#### **Delaware Valley Clerkship - Thomas Jefferson University Hospital**

The outpatient experience is at a large hospital based private practice or community based private practices. The newborn nursery has 2,000 deliveries a year and the neonatal intensive care unit is a referral base for Pennsylvania and New Jersey.

#### Delaware Valley Clerkship – Suburban Philadelphia area and Delaware Private Pediatric Offices

More than half the students spend the 3 weeks of outpatient experience working one-on-one with faculty in a private practice setting. These practices serve varied patient populations and are located in urban, suburban and semi-rural communities.

(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).

#### PSYH350 PSYCHIATRY AND HUMAN BEHAVIOR

#### **CLINICAL ASSIGNMENTS**

Several types of clerkship experiences are offered at Jefferson and our affiliates. All of the placements utilize the "treatment team" approach - a multidisciplinary team that works together to treat patients. As a medical student, you are viewed as an active member of the treatment team. As your confidence and skills increase, you can become increasingly involved in team decisions and interventions.

Students are evaluated by the main attending and residents/fellows who supervises them. Students are also evaluated on the basis of content and thoroughness of write-ups and presentations on rounds, basic familiarity with differential diagnosis and treatment, and empathic interaction with patients. Their formal case write-ups are evaluated for clarity, detail, differential diagnosis, and treatment plan. The criteria used for evaluation include: 1) Professional Behavior, 2) Cognitive Skills, and 3) Clinical Skills. Data is compiled for review by the Clerkship Director and Assistant Clerkship Director, who determine final grades.

#### **Belmont Behavioral Hospital**

Belmont Behavioral Health System is a large psychiatric care system within the Jefferson System and is known both regionally and nationally for its expertise in the treatment for an array of psychiatric disorders. At Belmont, each student will spend five weeks on one of the following services; general adult inpatient psychiatry, Co-occurring disorder inpatient unit (sometimes referred to as the "dual diagnosis" program, for patients with simultaneous addictive and non-addictive psychiatric disorders); the child and adolescent inpatient program, the Children's Autism inpatient unit and the children's crisis response center. **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE)** 

#### **Bryn Mawr Hospital**

Main Line Health is a state-of-the-art regional healthcare system serving Philadelphia and its western suburbs. Main Line Health has earned a reputation for providing personalized care by exceptional physicians, surgeons and nursing staff. Main Line Health operates inpatient and outpatient behavioral health services, including two 20-bed inpatient psychiatric units at Bryn Mawr Hospital with an ECT program, hospital psychiatric consultation services, the Women's Emotional Wellness Center, Mirmont Treatment Center for residential drug and alcohol treatment, the Mirmont Outpatient Clinics including dual-diagnosis, general adult, and adolescent programs, and an integrated behavioral health program. Students spend 6 weeks on the inpatient psychiatry unit at Bryn Mawr Hospital. The inpatient unit treats a wide variety of psychiatric disorders using a multidisciplinary team approach. (TRANSPORTATION NEEDED; ACCESSIBLE BY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).

#### **Christiana Care**

Christiana Care Health System, headquartered in Wilmington, Delaware, is one of the country's leading health care providers, ranking 16<sup>th</sup> in the nation for hospital admissions. Christiana Care is a major teaching hospital with two campuses in Delaware and more than 240 Medical-Dental residents and fellows. Services in Behavioral Health include Mood Disorders, Dual Diagnosis Programs, Geriatric Psychiatry, Integrated Care, Child and Adolescent Psychiatry, Inpatient Psychiatry, Perinatal Behavioral Health, and Neuromodulation. Students rotating through Behavioral Health during their 3rd year spend their rotation with the Psychiatry CL service while students in their 4<sup>th</sup> year selecting a Psychiatry rotation as an elective spend their time on the inpatient psychiatric unit evaluating and treating patients. Students in either year of their rotation could also be exposed to evaluating patients in the outpatient setting as well. Students work closely with patients with a wide range of psychiatric conditions including psychotic disorders, affective disorders, anxiety disorders, and substance use disorders. Students gain experience in psychiatric treatment modalities including pharmacology, individual and group psychotherapy, ECT and TMS (transcranial magnetic stimulation) a FDA-approved non pharmacologic treatment for depression. Students are active members of the treatment team and participate in all facets of patient care. In addition, to an active and robust clinical exposure, students will also have the opportunity to take part in ongoing research projects, didactics, case conferees, and grand rounds. (TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).

#### **Jefferson Abington Hospital**

Students rotating at Abington Hospital will spend their clerkship on the Adult Inpatient Unit and Consult/Crisis Service. The Adult Inpatient Unit provides comprehensive assessment, short-term intensive psychiatric treatment, medical management and discharge planning services to adults and their family members. The Consult Crisis service provides psychiatric consultation services to all patients within Jefferson Abington Hospital and emergency trauma center. These consultations help to determine and place patient in appropriate level of behavioral health care and to assist with medication management. **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).** 

#### Jefferson Health - Einstein Healthcare Network

AEMC is a large tertiary teaching center and part of the Jefferson Health System. AEMC is located in the greater North Philadelphia area, and predominantly serves a socioeconomically disadvantaged patient population. Each student spends three weeks on two of the following three services: inpatient psychiatry (adult and/or geriatric); consultation and liaison psychiatry; and emergency psychiatry (Crisis Response Center, primarily for adults). The CRC is a free-standing service adjacent to the emergency room. The CRC evaluates over 6000 patients per year, and also performs psychiatric consultations in the ER. The Consult Service is similarly busy and evaluates medical and surgical patients with psychiatric questions throughout AEMC, such as Obstetrics/Maternity Care. The inpatient psychiatry services treat anywhere from 18 to 30 beds per unit, and address complex psychopathologies ranging from post-traumatic stress disorder to schizophrenia. **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).** 

#### Morristown Medical Center (part of Atlantic Health System)

Morristown Medical Center in Morristown, NJ, is a 735-bed hospital with a long history of medical student and resident education. Morristown is in northern NJ, with direct transportation to New York City. The Department of Psychiatry encompasses a wide range of clinical services, including a psychiatric inpatient unit, crisis intervention services, and consultation-liaison services. Students will gain exposure to many of these services, working on the consult-liaison service, the emergency room crisis unit, and inpatient unit. While on the inpatient unit, students will participate in team meetings, individual meetings with patients, and group therapy. While on the consult-liaison service, they will also have an opportunity to work with psychiatrists on the medical floors as well as in ER crisis service. There are also opportunities to observe in the outpatient psychiatry, primarily in child & adolescent psychiatry. Students will be exposed to adult and pediatric patients as well as a wide range of mental illnesses, which will include but not be limited to: mood disorders, psychotic disorders, anxiety disorders, substance abuse/dependence disorders, delirium, dementia, encephalopathy, disorders of childhood and adolescence, sleeping disorders, eating disorders, factitious disorders, and somatoform disorder. By the end of the rotation, they will be expected to do a case write up based upon a patient they have seen during the rotation. (TRANSPORTATION NEEDED TO GET THERE – HOUSING PROVIDED).

#### Wilmington VA Medical Center

Wilmington Veterans Affairs Medical Center proudly serves Veterans in multiple locations in Delaware and New Jersey for convenient access to the services they provide. More than 41,000 Veterans are treated at the main hospital and our five Community Based Outpatient Centers yearly, which included 450,000 outpatient appointments in 2022. The Wilmington VAMC offers a range of outpatient treatments and services to address the mental health needs of Veterans.

The psychiatry rotation for medical students involves work in an outpatient setting where students participate in the care of Veterans presenting with a wide range of psychiatric conditions, including Post Traumatic Stress Disorder, Depression, Bipolar Disorder, Anxiety, Substance Use Disorders, and Schizophrenia. Substance abuse treatment, including treatment of Opioid Use Disorder with buprenorphine (Suboxone), is a particular focus of the rotation at Wilmington. Supervision is primarily with attending physicians. Students are evaluated on history-taking, mental status examination, interviewing skills, applied knowledge base (including differential diagnosis), professionalism, capacity to work as part of the clinical team, and basic case formulation and treatment planning. Students spend time with different attending psychiatrists (and sometimes residents) during the rotation. **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).** 

#### **Thomas Jefferson University Hospital**

The 6-week Psychiatry Rotation at Thomas Jefferson University Hospital is split between 2 of the services below.

#### **Adult Inpatient Psychiatry**

The Thomas Jefferson University Hospital operates a 16 bed general adult inpatient unit. This unit offers intensive psychiatric care to individuals, including patients with underlying medical complications. A multidisciplinary treatment approach is used in which patients receive the benefit of working with psychiatrists, psychologists, social workers, psychiatric nurses, and occupational/recreational therapists. Extensive evaluation of treatment needs is performed for all individuals and typically includes pharmacotherapy, individual and group therapy, and milieu treatment in an intensive setting.

#### **Consultation and Liaison Psychiatry**

The C-L psychiatry service focuses on the care and advocacy of patients with comorbid psychiatric and general medical conditions. The service provides consultation to the Med/Surg units to help diagnose and treat psychiatric illnesses and behavioral disturbances that complicate the hospitalization course. In addition, the CL service treats neuropsychiatric manifestations of medical problems.

# SURG350 SURGERY

The 3<sup>rd</sup> year Surgery Clinical Clerkship rotation is a 6 week rotation. The rotation is an intensive introduction to the principles and practice of surgery. Students are expected to perform or assist with admission work-ups, inpatient and outpatient evaluations, pre-op and post-op checks, OR junior assistance, suture removal, nasogastric tubes, aseptic dressing changes, wound healing assessments, skin suturing, Foley catheters, and knot tying (hand and instrument). Students spend six weeks on a General Surgery Clinical Clerkship rotation at Jefferson or Affiliated Hospitals. Students will be exposed to the general surgery. Students are required to complete basic general surgery clinical skills tracked on PELS (Patient Encounter Log System) and JeffCAT. PELS data and JeffCAT data is reviewed weekly by the TJU UME Coordinator. Students are given an OSCE (Objective Structured Clinical Examination) at the end of their six week of general surgery clinical clerkship rotation – which counts when determining the final clinical clerkship grade. Students are given the Surgery National Board Subject Examination for General Surgery at the end of the 6 week rotation. The suggested textbooks are Essentials of General Surgery, Essentials of Surgery Specialties, and Surgery: A Competency-Based Companion with Student Consult Online Access. Clinical grades are comprised of the (5%) Professionalism (PELS/JeffCAT/WISEMD Completion), (20%) NBME Final Exam grade, (10%) OSCE grade, and (65%) clinical clerkship evaluation.

#### **Bryn Mawr Hospital**

Medical Students at Bryn Mawr Hospital rotate on a very busy surgical service at an excellent community hospital and work with residents from the Jefferson Surgical Residency Program. Students are exposed to all the common surgical issues during their rotation and are expected to be active members of the surgical team. A mid-rotation evaluation is conducted and is verbal. A formal rotation evaluation is completed at the end of the rotation by the clerkship director per Jefferson's requirements and is based on feedback from the team. Bryn Mawr Hospital is easily accessible by public transportation. Students are required to take call "Q6" during this rotation. **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).** 

#### **Christiana Care**

Third year medical students will be educated by Surgical Attendings and 32 Surgical Residents during their rotation at Christiana Care. Students spend six weeks on surgical services at Christiana and/or Wilmington Hospitals. Student assigned to service at Wilmington Hospital will participate in one on one, half day outpatient hours at the Chiefs Surgical Service clinic 3 days per week. While on night call at Christiana Hospital, students function as members of the "acute care surgical team" (Christiana Hospital is the state of Delaware's Level 1 Trauma Center with 5,000+ trauma admissions per year). Students are required to take call "Q6" during their rotation. Students will be exposed to the surgical subspecialties of Breast, Colorectal, Critical Care, Plastics, Thoracic, Transplant, Trauma, and Vascular Surgery. The students will spend time in the classroom with didactic lectures and interactive sessions with the Director of Undergraduate Medical Education/Associate Program Director of the General Surgery Residency Program and Surgical Residents. Students are expected to attend the department's weekly Morbidity & Mortality Conference, Surgical Grand Rounds and Chiefs' Rounds. The medical students will also have exposure to ancillary staff, physician assistants and nurse practitioners. This is a "hands-on" surgical rotation with students welcomed and actively engaged. **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).** 

## Jefferson Abington Hospital

As a surgery teaching program, we have a strong commitment to teaching medical students. Third year students from many local medical schools rotate with our residents and faculty on several services. These services include: advanced laparoscopy, colorectal, general surgery, surgical oncology, and vascular. Additional experiences are also available such as trauma. Didactic sessions are held weekly for both residents and students, and weekly morbidity and mortality (M&M) conferences are also held. Morning conferences are held daily. On-call time is also incorporated into the rotation; post call days, along with a strategic napping room are available to all students. Students are assimilated into all aspects of the surgery residency during their rotations with us. Students receive training on the inpatient EMR in the hospital. **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).** 

#### Jefferson Health - Einstein Healthcare Newwork

During this clerkship, students may be exposed to the many aspects of general surgery as well as several subspecialties (Transplant, CT Surgery and Plastic Surgery). This hospital is also a Level I Trauma Center which will expose the students to a variety of cases while taking call. Students are required to take call "Q6" during this rotation. While on night call, students will have access to an on-call room and receive meal cards to cover their food expenses. Mid-rotation evaluations are done by the Chief Resident and at least one attending surgeon on the service. The Clerkship Director reviews these evaluations with each student individually. Final evaluations are reviewed with the students by the Clerkship Director along with an exit interview. Evaluations are based on the student's attitude, motivation, knowledge, and skills (H&P's, factual knowledge, independent reading done by students, patient care, and OR Performance-Manual Skill). Students are expected to attend weekly case review (M&M Conference), scheduled Grand Rounds which are put on by the residents, core curriculum which is moderated by an attending surgeon or a Chief Resident and Basic Science which is moderated by the Chief Residents. Structured subspecialty services the students may be exposed to during this clerkship are: transplant, breast surgery, colorectal, trauma. Students are evaluated by residents and attending's and the final grade is an average of all evaluations. Mid rotations evaluated is verbal feedback from residents and attending's. **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).** 

## Lankenau Hospital

Medical students spend 2 weeks on each of 3 General Surgical Services at Lankenau Hospital. While on each rotation the student will be exposed to a diverse spectrum of general surgical problems with more vascular surgery concentrated on one service, more surgical oncology on the second and more colorectal on the third service. The students will also be exposed to transplant surgery and cardiovascular surgery. Students will be exposed to all the common surgical problems during their rotation at Lankenau. Teaching is provided by a diverse attending staff as well as by 10 surgical residents. Call schedule is 1 in 5 and rooms are provided with pagers. Students are required to take call "Q6" during this rotation. Hands on experience will include suturing and placement of various tubes and catheters along with minor procedures. Students are expected to be active members of the surgical team in following patients pre and postoperatively and in the operating room. In addition, there is a generous outpatient experience both in the clinic and private offices. Students will be expected to present cases on rounds and in conferences and to attend the teaching conferences with the residents. Students will be evaluated by chief residents and attendings. Constructive feedback is provided during an informal mid-rotation evaluation with the resident who has worked most closely with that student Final evaluation is based on feedback collected from residents and 5 General Surgeons and includes performance on rounds, inpatient care, outpatient care, and/or participation combined with performance in group discussions led by the clerkship site director. (TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).
# **Methodist Hospital**

This rotation provides an active clinical experience in an excellent community hospital. Students will be active in initial patient work-up, pre and post-op evaluation, along with assisting at the operation. Procedures stressed will include CVP placement, wound closures, i.e., emphasis on ICU care. Additional features include exposure to colorectal, vascular, and thoracic surgery and noteworthy presentations including: a Radiology conference relating x-rays to surgery, endotracheal intubation instruction by the Anesthesia Department, Radiology, and Pathology Department participation in Morbidity and Mortality conference. Evaluations will be by the Chief of Service. Mid-evaluations will be by both the Chief and Senior Resident. Conferences will also

include weekly Grand Rounds and weekly lecture. Students are required to take call "Q6" during this rotation. (TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).

## Nemours Children's Health, Delaware Valley

This rotation provides an active clinical experience in an excellent pediatric hospital. Students will be active in initial patient work-up, pre and post-op evaluation, along with assisting at the operation. Procedures stressed will include CVP placement, wound closures, i.e., emphasis on ICU care. Additional features include exposure to colorectal, vascular, and thoracic surgery and noteworthy presentations including: a Radiology conference relating x-rays to surgery, endotracheal intubation instruction by the Anesthesia Department, Radiology, and Pathology Department participation in Morbidity and Mortality conference. Evaluations will be by the Clerkship Director and the Jefferson Resident assigned to DuPont. Mid-evaluations will be by both the Clerkship Director and the Jefferson Resident. Conferences will also include weekly Grand Rounds and weekly lecture. Students are required to take call "Q6" during this rotation. **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED – NO HOUSING AVAILABLE).** 

# Morristown Medical Center (part of Atlantic Health System)

The clerkship in general surgery at Morristown Medical Center offers approximately 150 cases per week in advanced laparoscopic, general, robotic, thoracic, vascular, pediatric, plastic, urologic, and trauma surgery at a busy quaternary care medical center ranked in S categories as a US News and World Report Top Hospital. In surgery, we are rated as Exemplary by the NSQIP of the American College of Surgeons for the care we deliver and teach in the department. There is a weekly interactive M&M as well as dedicated time in lectures and didactic activities as well as the ACS certified skills laboratory. Part of our medical center's stated mission is an acknowledgment that teaching the next generation of expert clinicians is one of our core values. The attention that the student receives from our teaching and resident staff is personal and focused on relaying not only the clinical knowledge and skills needed to be successful in surgery but the professional modeling required of every doctor, no matter the Meld of study. Students are required to take call "Q6" during this rotation. **(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED TO GET THERE – HOUSING PROVIDED).** 

# Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

The rotation is an intensive introduction to the principles and practice of surgery. Students are expected to perform or assist with admission work-ups, inpatient and outpatient evaluations, pre-op and post-op checks, OR junior assistance, suture removal, nasogastric tubes, aseptic dressing changes, wound healing assessments, skin suturing, Foley catheters, and knot tying (hand and instrument). Students spend six weeks on a General Surgery Clinical Clerkship rotation they will be exposed to the general surgery and general surgical subspecialties of Transplant, Colorectal, Plastic, Breast, Vascular, Trauma, Thoracic. The Director of Undergraduate Education/Clerkship Director and Clerkship Coordinator meet with all students on the rotation. They review feedback, Clinical Skills, PELS summary and discuss different aspects of the rotation with the students. Conferences include weekly surgical Grand Rounds (1 hr), weekly morbidity and mortality conference (1 hr), biweekly case presentations. Students are required to take an end of clerkship OSCE (Objected Structured Clinical Evaluation) at the end of the 6 week rotation. The required textbooks are Essentials of General Surgery, Essentials of Surgery Specialties, and Surgery: A Competency-Based Companion with Student Consult Online Access. Students are advised that on-call is optional on the Jefferson rotation. If students choose to take call they will tke it on the Acute Care Trauma Service.

## WellSpan York Hospital

York Hospital offers students the opportunity to learn and practice the principles of surgery. We accomplish this goal by providing them with a structured curriculum which includes: didactic sessions, surgical skill labs, OR participation, general surgery rounds, outpatient surgery clinic and Trauma/ICU experience. Students have the opportunity to interact with subspecialty services such as Colorectal, Vascular, Thoracic, Plastics, and Breast. Regularly scheduled lectures covering the major surgical topics are provided by a dedicated group of attending surgeons. In addition, PowerPoint presentations are available for review on our student portal. Students also actively participate in clinical scenario sessions, which help solidify what is learned in lectures. Radiology and IV access experiences are available. The Education Knowledge Center offers students and opportunity to perform online searches with the help of our dedicated librarian. All surgical textbooks are available in both the Department of Surgery Library and the Hospital Library. Recommended texts are Lawrence Essential of General Surgery and The Surgical Review by Pavan Atluri, et al. A formal mid-rotation evaluation is performed by both the clerkship director with input from the student's assigned team. The final evaluation is in accordance with the medical school requirements. Clinical grades are based on clinical performance and participation in conferences.

The structured subspecialty services to which the students may be exposed to clerkship are: Vascular, Thoracic, Plastics, and Colorectal.

Students are evaluated according to Jefferson guidelines by residents (PGY 2-5) and board-certified physicians. York Hospital surgery requires students' to complete evaluations per 3 weeks to include evaluations from attendings, and residents. We require York Hospital specific mid-rotation evaluation that addresses aspects of patient care, medical knowledge, practice based learning and improvement, professionalism, interpersonal and communication skills, and systems-based practice. The students is required to review this with a resident on their assigned service prior to reviewing with the clerkship director.

(TRANSPORTATION NEEDED TO GET THERE – HOUSING PROVIDED).

# EMRG350 EMERGENCY MEDICINE

Emergency Medicine is a 3-week clerkship during which students will work closely with Emergency Medicine attendings and residents in the diagnosis and management of patients who present to the Emergency Department. They will work in the Emergency Department as well as participate in clinical skill laboratories, and patient simulations during the clerkship. While all clinical experiences occur in the Emergency Department based on students' assignment, all students will attend Orientation Day and all teaching/testing days at Jefferson.

<u>Locations</u>: Thomas Jefferson University Hospital/Methodist Hospital, Morristown - Atlantic Health System, Nemours Children's Health, Delaware Valley, Jefferson Health - Einstein Healthcare Network, Christiana Care Medical Center, Jefferson Abington Hospital and Jefferson Health Northeast (Aria).





# Bayhealth Medical Center

Kent Campus 640 South State Street Dover, DE 19901 Sussex Campus 100 Wellness Way Milford, DE 19963

#### Core Clerkships: Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine

Family Medicine

Neurology

## **Elective Opportunities:**

Cardiology Pathology Infectious Disease

## **Residency Programs:**

Internal Medicine Emergency Medicine Nephrology Gastroenterology Surgical Subspecialties

Pulmonary Oncology/Hematology

Family Medicine

General Surgery

## Housing:

Housing is provided for all core clerskships and includes free parking. Housing for elective rotations is not guaranteed. All housing is located within 4 miles of the campus.

Hospital Type: Community, Non-Profit

## **Contact:**

Undergraduated Medical Education Office: Janna Kinsley, 302-744-6999 janna\_knisley@bayhealth.org UME@bayhealth.org www.bayhealthgme.org

## Meals:

Each student is provided with \$15 a day for meals. This only can be used at the campus cafeterias. Students also receive the employee discount.

## About:

Bayhealth is central and southern Delaware's largest healthcare system. Bayhealth offers a structured teaching environment in the warmth of a community, not-for-profit hospital, with one-on-one opportunities available.



## **Bryn Mawr Hospital**

130 South Bryn Mawr Ave Bryn Mawr, PA 19010 484-337-3000

#### **CORE CLERKSHIPS OFFERED:**

Family Medicine OB/GYN General Surgery Urology Psychiatry Anesthesia Pediatrics Inpatient Ortho

#### **RESIDENCY PROGRAMS:**

Family Medicine Podiatry Urology

#### **HOSPITAL TYPE:**

Non-Government, Non-Profit Part of a multi-hospital system with Paoli Hospital, Lankenau Medical Center, Riddle Hospital, and Bryn Mawr Rehab

#### **TRAVEL:**

Travel Time: 30-40 minutes by car or public transportation. Parking: Free - Students must park in the garage on Bryn Mawr Avenue

HOUSING: NO HOUSING AVAILABLE

#### **SPECIAL FEATURES:**

Established in 1893, Bryn Mawr Hospital is a notfor-profit, full service, community acute care teaching hospital. It is known for a high level of personalized care by exceptional physicians, surgeons and nursing staff in both inpatient and outpatient settings.



# Christiana Care Health System

#### Newark Campus

4755 Ogletown Stanton Rd.501 WestNewark, DE 19718WilmingtoOffice of Academic AffairsUndergraduate Medical Education:302.733.1606

Wilmington CampusFamily501 West 14th Street1401 FeWilmington, DE 19801Wilmin302.477302.477

Family Medicine Center 1401 Foulk Rd Wilmington, DE 19803 302.477.3315 Commute from Practice to Hospital: 15 miles

#### **CORE CLERKSHIPS OFFERED:**

Emergency Medicine Family Medicine Internal Medicine General Surgery Neurology Nursery/Pediatrics Obstetrics/Gynecology Psychiatry

#### **RESIDENCY PROGRAMS:**

Diagnostic Radiology Emergency Medicine Emergency Medicine / Family Medicine Emergency Medicine / Internal Medicine Family Medicine

**TRAVEL:** 

Travel Time: 1 hour public transportation Auto: 45 minutes to 1 **hour** Parking is Free

#### HOUSING: NO HOUSING AVAILABLE

HOSPITAL TYPE: Non-Government, Non-Profit General Surgery Internal Medicine Medicine-Pediatrics Obstetrics/Gynecology Psychiatry



## **Crozer Health System**

One Medical Center Blvd. Upland, PA 19013-3995 610-447-2000 1260 East Woodland Avenue, Suite 200

(FMED location) Crozer Health System 1260 E. Woodland Ave., Suite 200 Springfield, PA 19064 610.690.4471 Commute from Family Practice Office to Taylor Hospital: 10 minute drive

#### **CORE CLERKSHIPS OFFERED:**

• Family Medicine

## **RESIDENCY PROGRAMS:**

- Family Medicine
- OB/GYN
- Internal Medicine
  - Surgery
- Psychiatry
- Emergency Medicine

## HOUSING: NO HOUSING AVAILABLE

#### **TRAVEL:**

Travel Time: 30 minutes by car, 20 minutes by public transportation (Media/Elwyn station across from parking lot) parking: FREE

#### **SPECIAL FEATURES:**

The Croze Health Family Medicine Residency Program is proud of our national reputation for innovation, leadership, and teaching methods. We are a full-service, family medicine teaching center offering prenatal to geriatric family care. Students are exposed to the dynamic specialty of family medicine, working closely with residents and faculty in various environments that include outpatient office, inpatient hospital, sports medicine, home visits, and sports physical exams. Students will attend weekly didactic sessions, and upon availability get to experience our specialty clinics such as gyn, derm, MAT and sports med.

#### **HOSPITAL TYPE:**

Non-Government, Teaching Hospital Part of a multiple hospital system (Crozer-Keystone Healh System) Including: Crozer-Chester Medical Center, Delaware County Memorial Hospital. Taylor Hospital. Springfield Hospital, and the Healthplex YMCA Sports Club



# Independence Health System

# **Excela Health Latrobe Hospital**

121W. 2<sup>nd</sup> Avenue Latrobe, PA 15650 724. 537.1000

(FMED location) Latrobe Family Medicine at Excela Square Latrobe 100 Excela Health Drive Suite 301 Latrobe, PA 15650 724.537.1480 Commute from Family Practice Office to Hospital: Requires vehicle – Travel from student housing to ESLFM is 7.4 mile round trip

## **CORE CLERKSHIPS OFFERED:**

• Family Medicine

#### **RESIDENCY PROGRAMS:**

• Family Medicine

#### **HOSPITAL TYPE:**

Non-Government, Non-Profit Part of a multi-hospital system with Westmoreland Regional Hospital and Frick Hospital.

#### **HOUSING:**

Yes

## **HOUSING CONTACT:**

Kathleen Gray Student Program Coordinator Latrobe Family Medicine Residency 724-537-1862 kgray@excelahealth.org

## **SECONDARY CONTACT:**

Rhonda Anderson Regional Practice Manager Primary Care & Family Medicine Residency Program 724-537-1354 randerson@excelahealth.org

### **TRAVEL:**

Medical Students MUST have access to a vehicle (and in winter months, it would be best to have a winter-capable vehicle).





## Jefferson Abington Hospital

Main Hospital 1200 Old York Road Abington, PA 19001

## **CORE CLERKSHIPS OFFERED:**

- Family Medicine
- Surgery
- OB/GYN
- Internal Medicine
- Psychiatric
- Emergency Medicine

#### **RESIDENCY PROGRAMS:**

- Family Medicine
- Internal Medicine
- OB/GYN
- General Surgery
- Dentistry

#### **HOSPITAL TYPE:**

Univ. affiliated, non-profit, teaching hospital

#### **TRANSPORTATION:**

Shuttle Service from Jenkintown Train Station to the Hospital, weekdays.

HOUSING: NO HOUSING AVAILABLE

## **PARKING:**

Parking available at the Scully Parking Garage (parking badge access needed per \$10 refundable deposit) at the hospital and in front of the building (free) at Abington Family Medicine.

#### **ABOUT:**

Jefferson Abington Hospital is a 660-bed, regional referral center and teaching hospital, which has been providing tertiary care services for people in Montgomery, Bucks and Philadelphia counties for more than 100 years. AH employs over 5,500 employees, making it one of the largest employers in Montgomery County. The hospital's medical staff consists of over 1,100 physicians, including primary care, medical and surgical specialists. More than 1,100 volunteers give their time and talents to support this not-for-profit hospital, and AH provides more than \$45 million in free care to the community each year.

#### **CONTACT:**

Undergraduate Medical Education Office: 215-481-2606



# Jefferson Health Einstein Healthcare Network

5501 Old York Road Philadelphia, PA 19141 215.456.4743

#### **CORE CLERKSHIPS OFFERED:**

•	Internal Medicine	• OB/GYN	Psychiatry
•	Surgery	Pediatrics	Neurology
•	Emergency Medicine		

#### **RESIDENCY PROGRAMS:**

0	Emergency Medicine - EMCM	• Family Medicine - EMCM	<ul> <li>Internal Medicine - EMCM</li> </ul>
0	Emergency Medicine - EMCP	<ul> <li>Family Medicine - EMCP</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Internal Medicine - EMCP</li> </ul>
0	PM&R	<ul> <li>Preliminary Medicine</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Radiology, Diagnostic - EMCM</li> </ul>
0	OB/GYN	<ul> <li>Orthopedic Surgery</li> </ul>	O Radiology, Diagnostic - EMCP
0	Surgery, General	<ul> <li>Surgery, Preliminary</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Radiology, Interventional</li> </ul>
0	Pediatrics	<ul> <li>Psychiatry</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Transitional Year</li> </ul>
0	Urology	<ul> <li>Dental: General Practice</li> </ul>	• Dental: Endodontics
0	Dental: Orthodontics	<ul> <li>Neurology</li> </ul>	• Podiatry
0	Vascular Surgery		

## HOSPITAL TYPE:

Non-Government Non-Profit

Part of Multi-Hospital System with Einstein Medical Center -Philadelphia, Einstein Medical Center – Montgomery, Einstein Medical Center – Elkins Park, Moss Rehabilitation Hospital, and Willowcrest Sub-acute Care Facility.

#### HOUSING: NO HOUSING AVAILABLE

#### **TRAVEL:**

Travel Time: 20 minutes by car, 25 minutes by Public Transportation Parking: FREE

#### **SPECIAL FEATURES:**

The Albert Einstein Medical Center is a Level I Trauma Center and a Level III Neonatal Intensive Care Unit. Located just four miles north of Center City, Einstein is the largest independent academic medical center in the area. Special programs include: Einstein Heart Institute, Center for Liver Disease and Transplantation, Women's Center, Cancer Center, Center for Orthopedic Sciences, Drucker Brain Injury Center, and Gutman Diabetes Institute.



## **JEFFERSON HEALTH – NEW JERSEY** 3 Campuses: WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP • STRATFORD • CHERRY HILL

#### Jefferson Washington Township Hospital 435 Hurffville-Cross Keys Road Turnersville, NJ 08012 856-582-2500

## 3<sup>rd</sup> Year CORE CLERKSHIPS OFFERED:

• Obstetrics & Gynecology Clerkship

## **RESIDENCY PROGRAMS:**

- Emergency Medicine
- Internal Medicine
- Obstetrics & Gynecology
- Orthopedics
- Urology

## **HOSPITAL TYPE:**

Non-profit, teaching hospital system. Part of the Jefferson multi-hospital system: Jefferson, Abington Jefferson, and Jefferson Health – Northeast.

#### **TRANSPORTATION:**

- Walking distance from the Lindenwold PATCO High Speed Line.
- 30 minutes from Philadelphia

**Primary Goal**: The primary goal of this clerkship is to assure that students are capable of caring for female patients, and specifically, that students are able to perform an ob/gyn history, breast and pelvic exam.

## HOUSING: NO HOUSING AVAILABLE

**PARKING:** Free parking on campus and office locations.

## **ABOUT:**

Jefferson Washington Township Hospital is a 240,000 square-foot, 7 floor patient tower. 90 private patient rooms with space for 30 additional private patent rooms in the future. New Silvestri Tower:

- New, spacious, 2-story light-filled hospital lobby with café and other visitoramenities
- New cafeteria and outdoor seating
- New same-day surgery unit & recovery room (PACU)
- New Central Processing Distribution Center (CPD
- Family space in room and waiting areas
- Orchard Coffee Shop & gift shop

## CONTACT:

Doris McNeill Undergraduate Medical Education Coordinator Phone: 609-781-7246 Email: <u>Doris.McNeill@jefferson.edu</u>

## Jefferson Health Northeast

Three Campus Locations

#### **Torresdale Campus**



10800 Knights Road Philadelphia, PA 19114



**Bucks Campus** 

380 Oxford Valley Road Langhorne, PA 19047

#### Frankford Campus



4900 Frankford Avenue Philadelphia, PA 19124

## **CORE CLERKSHIPS OFFERED:**

- Family Medicine
- General Surgery
- Emergency Medicine
- Neurology
- General Internal Medicine
- Cardiology \*Other clerkship electives available

#### **RESIDENCY PROGRAMS:**

- Family Medicine
- Internal Medicine
- Emergency Medicine
- Combined Family Medicine/Emergency Medicine
- Combined Internal Medicine/Emergency Medicine

#### **HOSPITAL TYPE:**

Non-profit, teaching hospital system. Part of the Jefferson multi-hospital system: Jefferson, Abington Jefferson, Jefferson New Jersey and Jefferson Health – Northeast.

#### **TRANSPORTATION:**

20 minutes from Jefferson to Aria Jefferson Frankford 30 minutes from Jefferson to Aria Jefferson Torresdale 40 minutes from Jefferson to Aria Jefferson Bucks

#### HOUSING: NO HOUSING AVAILABLE

#### **PARKING:**

Free parking at each campus and office location.

#### **ABOUT:**

Jefferson Health – Northeast is the largest healthcare provider in Northeast Philadelphia and Lower Bucks County. With three leading-edge community teaching hospitals and a strong network of outpatient centers and primary care physicians, Jefferson Health – Northeast upholds a longstanding tradition of bringing advanced medicine and personal care to the many communities it serves.

Jefferson Health - Northeast has a full teaching weekly conference schedule that students are encouraged to attend with their rotation service.

#### **CONTACT:**

Undergraduate Medical Education Office: 215-612-4609, jennifer.merrone@jefferson.edu



## Lankenau Medical Center

100 Lancaster Avenue Wynnewood, PA 19096 484-476-2000

#### **HOSPITAL TYPE:**

Non-Government Non-Profit Part of a multiple hospital system (Main Line Health System) including: Bryn Mawr Hospital, Paoli Hospital, Bryn Mawr Rehabilitation Center, and Riddle Hospital

#### **CORE CLERKSHIPS OFFERED:**

- Internal Medicine
- OB/GYN
- Surgery

#### **RESIDENCY PROGRAMS:**

- Internal Medicine
- OB/GYN
- General Surgery
- Family Medicine

HOUSING: NO HOUSING AVAILABLE Not available

## TRAVEL

Travel Time: 30 minutes by car, 45 minutes by public transportation. Parking: Free, Students must park on the roff of Garage D (located across from the Heart Pavilion).

## **ABOUT:**

Lankenau Medical Center is one of the Philadelphia region's most honored and respected teaching hospitals. Conveniently located in suburban Philadelphia, the 353-bed medical enter boasts world-class physicians, a wide variety of diagnostic and treatment options, the latest technology and access to cutting-edge research. At Lankenau, patients have access to research that investigates more effective treatments and therapies. Lankenau Institute for Medical Research is one of the few freestanding, hospital-associated research centers in the nation. Through Lankenau's nationally ranked residency and fellowship programs, supported through the Annenberg Center for Medical Education, our physician faculty are educating the next generation of physicians.



# **Methodist Hospital**

2301 S. Broad Street Philadelphia, PA 19148 215-952-9000

## **CORE CLERKSHIPS OFFERED:**

- Internal • Medicine
- Surgery Emergency •

•

## **RESIDENCY PROGRAMS:**

- Emergency Medicine •
- Family
- Medicine Orthopedics
- Medicine
- ENT Internal
- Medicine Surgery

## **HOSPITAL TYPE:**

Non-Government Non-Profit Affiliated with Jefferson Health

**HOUSING: NOT AVAILABLE** 

#### **TRAVEL:**

Travel Time: 10 minutes by car, 15 minutes by public transportation



## Morristown Medical Center (Atlantic Health System) 100 Madison Avenue,

100 Madison Avenue, Morristown, NJ 07960 973-971-5000

## **CORE CLERKSHIPS OFFERED:**

•	Internal Medicine	• OB/GYN	Psychiatry
•	Surgery	Pediatrics	Family Medicine
•	Emergency Medicine		

## **RESIDENCY PROGRAMS:**

Emergency Medicine	Family Medicine	Internal Medicine
• OB/GYN	Orthopedics	Pediatrics
Radiology	• Surgery	

## **FELLOWSHIP PROGRAMS:**

Cardiology/Interventional     Cardiology	Critical Care     Medicine	• Geriatrics
Hematology/Oncology	• NMM/OMM	• Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine
• Mammography	Pediatric Emergncy     Medicine	Sports Medicine
Urogynecology		

## Morristown Medical Center (Atlantic Health System) Cont'd

## HOSPITAL TYPE: Non-Government Non-Profit

#### HOUSING: Available for students doing 3<sup>rd</sup> year core rotations

Furnished studio apartments with twin beds – may be shared. Private bathroom and shower. Wifi and cable

Distance from Hospital: one-half block

Contact: Tracy Welch (973) 971 – 6442 tracy.welch@atlantichealth.org

Housing for fourth-year students in rotations is not guaranteed, but if space is available, students may be accommodated.

## **TRAVEL:**

Public Transportation: 3 hours 15 minutes Automobile: 2 hours

## **SPECIAL FEATURES:**

MMC is the flagship hospital for Atlantic Health System and is located in Morristown, NJ in northern New Jersey. It functions as a tertiary referral center for the region with over 735 beds including an integrated children's hospital, cancer center, and cardiac center. Morristown has several excellent restaurants and cultural venues, and is located within less than an hour from New York City, the Jersey shore, and hiking and biking paths.

If you are not familiar with MMC or all that Morristown, NJ ha to offer please take a moment to enjoy this video.

Welcome to Morristown



# Nemours Children Health – Delaware Valley

1600 Rockland Road P.O. Box 269 Wilmington, DE 19899 302.651.4000

#### **CORE CLERKSHIPS OFFERED:**

- Pediatrics
- Surgery
- Emergency Medicine

## **RESIDENCY PROGRAMS:**

- Pediatrics
- Medicine/Pediatrics
- Pediatrics/Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation
- Pediatric Neurology

## **HOSPITAL TYPE:**

Non-Government Non-Profit Associated with Christiana Care Hospital, Wilmington Hospital, and TJUH

## HOUSING: NO HOUSING AVAILABLE

## **TRAVEL:**

Parking: FREE Travel Time: 30 - 40 minutes by car

## **SPECIAL FEATURES:**

Nemours/A.I. duPont Hospital for Children has rapidly expanded and has become this region's tertiary care center for children. The Hospital offers a multitude of special programs and services to children and adolescents through age eighteen. Along with the residents, each student participates fully in the residency education program. In addition, specific didactic and bedside rounds are conducted regularly with the students. Students work closely with pediatric and combined medicine-pediatric residents.



# **Overlook Medical Center** (Atlantic Health System)

99 Beauvoir Avenue Summit, NJ 07901 908-522-2000

## **CORE CLERKSHIPS OFFERED:**

• Family Medicine

## **RESIDENCY PROGRAMS:**

- Family Medicine
- Internal Medicine
- Dentistry

## **FELLOWSHIP PROGRAMS:**

- Rheumatology
- Women's Imaging

#### HOSPITAL TYPE:

Non-Government Non-Profit.

#### **HOUSING:**

## Available for third year students in core rotations.

Furnished two-bedroom apartments. Kitchen, equipped with appliances, basic kitchen equipment and utensils. Private bathroom and shower. WiFi and cable.

Distance from hospital: located on campus.

Contact: Tatiana Popov (908) 522-2852 Tanja.Popov@Atlantichealth.org

Housing for fourth-year students in rotations is not guaranteed, but if space is available, students may be accommodated.

#### **TRAVEL:**

Public Transportation: 3 hours Automobile: 1 hour 45 minutes

#### **SPECIAL FEATURES:**

OMC is located in the historic town of Summit, in Union County, New Jersey. OMC is a recognized leader in neuroscience care, with access to the most advanced technology and treatments. The Family Medicine residency program is well-established, and highly respected in the state of New Jersey.

Summit is known for its cultural venues, vibrant restaurant scene, and close proximity to county parks with access to hiking and biking paths. Summit is located within an hour's drive of the Jersey shore to the south, skiing to the north, and about thirty minutes, by train, from New York City.

If you are not familiar with OMC or all that Summit, NJ has to offer, please take a moment to enjoy this video:

Welcome to Overlook



# **Thomas Jefferson University Hospital**

111 So. 11<sup>th</sup> Street Philadelphia, PA 19611 215-955-6000

#### **CORE CLERKSHIPS OFFERED:**

•	Family Medicine	Pediatrics	Internal Medicine
•	OB/GYN	Psychiatry	• Surgery
•	Neurology	Emergency Medicine	

#### **RESIDENCY PROGRAMS:**

0	Anesthesiology	<ul> <li>Rehab Med</li> </ul>	• Dermatology
0	Emergency Medicine	o ENT	<ul> <li>Family Medicine</li> </ul>
0	Internal Medicine	<ul> <li>Neurology</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Neurosurgery</li> </ul>
0	OB/GYN	<ul> <li>Oral Surgery</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Orthopedics</li> </ul>
0	Pathology	• Pediatrics	• Psychiatry
0	Radiation Oncology	<ul> <li>Radiology</li> </ul>	
0	Surgery	<ul> <li>Urology</li> </ul>	

#### **HOSPITAL TYPE:**

Non-Government Non-Profit

#### HOUSING:

On-campus housing features two apartment-style buildings and one traditional dormitory-style building. Barringer Residence (apartments, unfurnished) Martin Residence (dormitory, furnished) Orlowitz Residence (apartments, unfurnished)

For more information please go to <u>www.jefferson.edu/housing</u> or contact the Department of Housing and Residence Life at 215-955-8913 or at <u>university.housing@jefferson.edu</u>. Office is located in the Orlowitz Residence (1000 Walnut Street), Suite 103.





# Wilmington Veterans Affairs Medical Center

1601 Kirkwood Highway Wilmington, DE 19805 302.994.2511

#### **CORE CLERKSHIPS OFFERED:**

• Psychiatry

#### **RESIDENCY PROGRAMS:**

- Dermatology
- Psychiatry
- Ophthalmology
- Optometry
- Urology

## **HOSPITAL TYPE:**

Federal Government

## HOUSING: NO HOUSING AVAILABLE

**TRAVEL:** Travel Time: 45 minutes by car PARKING: FREE

## **SPECIAL FEATURES:**

Univ. of Delaware, Nurse Practitioners Arcadia Univ.: Physician Assistants Christiana Hospital: Palliative Care Fellowship Program.



WellSpan York Hospital

1001 South George Street York, PA 17405 (717) 851- 2753

Vehicle required for Family Medicine and OB/GYN rotations.

#### **CORE CLERKSHIPS OFFERED:**

Family Medicine	General Surgery	Internal Medicine
• OB/GYN		

#### **RESIDENCY PROGRAMS:**

- Family Medicine
- Internal Medicine
- OB/GYN

•

- General Surgery
- Emergency Medicine 
   Orthopedic Surgery

## **HOSPITAL TYPE:**

Non-government not-for-profit – WellSpan Health also includes Gettysburg Hospital, Good Samaritan Hospital (Lebanon, PA), Ephrata Hospital, Philhaven Hospital, Chambersburg Hospital And Waynesboro Hospital.

#### **HOUSING:**

Contact: Alexandra Zeigler (717) 812-4179 azeigler3@yorkhospital.edu

#### **Free Housing Provided**

Located on hospital campus

#### **TRAVEL:**

90 minutes by car and parking is free

# **AFFILIATE SECURITY PROCEDURES**

AFFILIATE	SECURITY FEATURES	
BayHealth Hospital Kent & Sussex Campuses	Full time security around the clock. Parking is well lit and patrolled regularly. Students may request escort service. On call rooms are badge access only.	
Belmont Institute	Security is available around the clock, and will escort students upon request. All parking areas are well lit and patrolled.	
Bryn Mawr Hospital	Security is available around the clock and patrols the hospital. Escort service is available to students to and from the parking lots. On call rooms are in the same wing as those of the residents and attendings and are secured via keys.	
Christiana Care Health System	Full time security around the clock. Students may request a security escort to and from parking or for any other reason at any time. All on call and sleeping rooms are locked.	
Crozer- Keystone Health	Around the clock security department. Patrols around hospital campus and fully staffed entrances. Students escorted to transportation upon request	
Independence Health System Excela Health Latrobe Hospital	Security on site around the clock. Escort service is available to students at any time.	
Jefferson Abington Hospital	Full time security around the clock. Key card entry after hours only with valid ID. Escorts available	
Jefferson Health –Escort service by security available upon request to all medical students t garages and to nearby subway station.Parking garages are well lit and pa regularly. Security is posted at all entrances to the Medical Center		
Jefferson Health – New Jersey	Around the clock security department. Studen escorts available upon request.	
Jefferson Health Northeast (ARIA)	Full time security around the clock at all three campuses. Escort service to and from the parking lots is also available around the clock.	
Lankenau Hospital	Security is available around the clock and rounds frequently through the hospital. Escort service to and from the parking lots is also available around the clock. On-call rooms are within a secure suite and are locked at all times	
Magee Rehabilitation Hospital	Around the clock security department with patrols and staffed entrances. Student escort service available	
Methodist Division	Around the clock security department with patrols and staffed entrances. Student escorts available upon.	
Morristown Medical Center	Security on site around the clock and students may request escort to and from parking or housing at any time.	
Moss Rehabilitation Hospital	Full time security service. Escorts to parking area available upon request.	
Nemours Children's Health, Delaware Valley	Computerized card scanner only entrance to all hospital units. Security guards patrol the hospital routinely. All students can request an escort to the parking lot at night.	
Overlook Medical Center	Security on site around the clock and students may request escort to and from parking or housing at any time.	
Wilmington VA Hospital	Federal police department at the main facility 24/7. Escorts are available upon request. Officers are stationed in the parking lots for shift changes both day and night. Screeners are located at the entrance during the day and at the ER at night.	
WellSpan York Hospital	Around the clock security department with patrols and staffed entrances. Student escorts available upon request.	